

**LEGAL NOTICES: FAILURE TO RETURN NOBEL PEACE PRIZES TO NOBEL COMMITTEE BY 18 OCTOBER 2014; IMPLIES NATIONAL UNCONDITIONAL REJECTION OF GMC 4643-13 APPLICANTS SUBMISSION TO SWISS FEDERAL COUNCIL<sup>1</sup> -- FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ECOLOGY OF PEACE SOCIAL CONTRACT -- RE: *GENEVA CONVENTION RELATIVE TO THE TREATMENT OF PRISONERS OF WAR*, ITO ART. 142 & 143; I.E. SUPPORT FOR WAR IS PEACE SOCIAL CONTRACT**

**[LAST UPDATE: 21 October 2014].**

Submission by Lara Bosman	)	14 December 2013
Johnstone, member of the Radical	)	
Honoursty culture, and South African	)	Æquilibriæx jurisprudence Military
Jus Sanguinis descendant of	)	Necessity denouncement and
'Totalitarian Agriculture Scarcity	)	recommendations for amendment of
Combatant Parties to Conflict'	)	"Parties to the Conflict" and "Prisoner of
citizens from France, Germany,	)	War" definitions, respectively to
Netherlands, Norway and the United	)	"Scarcity Combatant Parties to the
Kingdom.	)	Conflict" and "Political Prisoner of Sex
	)	and War"; as detailed in <i>Geneva</i>
On behalf of Francisco Martin (aka	)	<i>Convention relative to the Treatment of</i>
Gen. Patton); Nanette Derenzi;	)	<i>Prisoners of War</i> <sup>2</sup> , 75 U.N.T.S. 135,
Dennis McGinn; Timothy McVeigh;	)	entered into force Oct. 21, 1950; in terms
Erik Prince; Vladimir Putin; David	)	of Articles 142 and 143; and (b)
Petraeus; Ray ODierno; Stan	)	Recommendations: Honourable 'In Your
McChrystal and John Mulholland	)	Face' Public Population and
<i>Applicants</i>	)	Consumption Reduction Campaigns..

---

**Pakistan & India:** 2014: Malala Yousafzai, Kailash Satyarthi

---

**INDIA & PAKISTAN**

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 2:20 PM

**To:** Republic of India: Vice President: VP: Shri Mohammad Hamid Ansari (vpindia@nic.in); Rajya Sabha-Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff (secygen.rs@sansad.nic.in); Islamic Republic of Pakistan: Senate: Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari (chairman@senate.gov.pk); Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez (ajmedpervez@gmail.com); SCO Secretary General Muratbek Sansyzbayevich Imanaliyev (sco@sectsco.org); ASEAN BAC Secretariat (aseanback@asean.org); NATO:

---

<sup>1</sup> <http://www.admin.ch/br/org/index.html?lang=en> (info@bk.admin.ch)

<sup>2</sup> <http://www.icrc.org/ihl.nsf/INTRO/305?OpenDocument>

SHAPE: Safak Oguz (Safak.OGUZ@shape.nato.int); RU: Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); DNI: James Clapper (james.clapper@dni.gov); NATO: Chief of Strategic Comm's: Supreme HQ Allied Powers Europe (shapepao@shape.nato.int); International Court of Justice (information@icj-cij.org); Jammu & Kashmir: Government: Chief Minister MR. Omar Abdullah (gad-jk@nic.in); Chief Justice of High Court: Hon'ble Mr. Justice M. M. Kumar (hcjmu-jk@nic.in); Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch); Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int); Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl); United Nations Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org); Norwegian Nobel Institute: Nobel Committee (postmaster@nobel.no); Nobel: Nobel Peace Center (post@nobelpeacecenter.org); Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); ~~Nobel Fnd: Exec Dir Sec: Barbro Svensson (barbro.svensson@nobel.se)~~; Nobel Inst: Director: Geir Lundestad (gl@nobel.no); Nobel Women: Office (info@nobelwomensinitiative.org); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**Cc:**

Francisco Martin (martinfr3@gmail.com); VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil); VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern (pkern@cohengroup.net); US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald (cwald@deloitte.com); Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan (gsullivan@ausa.org); Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta (embassypretoria@state.gov); Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); NSA: Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe (Ellen\_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov); Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell (SBissell@migop.org); China Embassy (reception@chinese-embassy.org.za); Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); David Petraeus (david.petraeus@kk.com); Stan McChrystal (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com); Ray O'Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil); Judge Jay Bybee (jay.bybee@unlv.edu); David Coombs Office (info@armycourt martialdefense.com); Zbigniew Brzezinski (ZBrzezinski@csis.org); Major General Dana Pittard (dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil); Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster (herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil); John W. Whitehead (johnw@rutherford.org); Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com); USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn (george.flynn@mail.mil); USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hqmc.comrel@usmc.mil); Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia (EScalia@gibsondunn.com); Holy See in London – Nuntius (Nuntius@globalnet.co.uk)

**Subject:** Do IN & PK Gov officially endorse Masonic War is Peace Prize social contract? | CC: ICJ-SCO-ASEAN-NATO-Kashmir

TO: **India:** Rajya Sabha | Parliament of India | Lok Sabha | People's Parliament | Army & Navy | ASSOCHAM

TO: **Pakistan:** Supreme Court | Senate | National Assembly | Army and Navy | Business Council

CC: **Government of Jammu and Kashmir:** Chief Minister: MR. Omar Abdullah & Chief Justice M. M. Kumar

CC: **SCO:** Shanghai Cooperation Org.: Member Comm. In Chief

CC: **ASEAN:** Assoc of S.E Asian Nations: Presidents.

CC: **NATO:** North Atlantic Treaty Organisation: Commander in Chiefs | Chiefs of Defence

CC: **ICC: International Criminal Court:** Pros Office: Fatou Bensouda

CC: **ICJ: International Court of Justice:** Pres: Judge Peter Tomka, Info Department & Library Archive.

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit:** Dep Sec-Gen: Jan Eliasson

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee

CC: **Swiss Federal Council:** Re: GMC 4643-13 EoP PoW Geneva Amendments submission

**RE: Do India & Pakistan officially endorse Masonic War is Peace Prize social contract?**

As of 11 October 2014, should the Indian and Pakistan governments endorse their citizens -- Malala Yousafzai, Kailash Satyarthi -- acceptance of the 2014 Nobel Peace Prize; such actions

shall be interpreted by the Acting Ecology of Peace Clerk; as the Indian and Pakistan Governments official unconditional repudiation for the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract.

As of 11 October 2014, all other countries who have allowed their citizens to accept the Norwegian & Swedish Masonic War is Peace whose prize, since its original inauguration, shall be provided with the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to the support for an Ecology of Peace international law social contract, by requiring their living citizens to return those Masonic War is Peace prizes and their governments publicly and officially repudiating the Masonic War is Peace social contract 'War is Peace' prize; or by their refusal to do so; to demonstrate their national official unconditional repudiation for the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#)<sup>3</sup>)]  
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA  
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant  
MILED [[Official Status pending/Resigned](#)<sup>4</sup>] Clerk & Acting Clerk

*\* GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*

*Applicants:* Francisco Martin (2); Nanette Derenzi (3); Dennis McGinn (4); Timothy McVeigh (5); Erik Prince (6); Vladimir Putin (7); David Petraeus (8); Ray ODierno (9); Stan McChrystal (10) John Mulholland (11)

*Observers:* Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; McMaster HR MG USARMY MCOE – US; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base; Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia; Sec Gen Adolfo Nicolas, Pope Benedict XVI, Pope Francis via Holy See in London.

---

<sup>3</sup> [http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18\\_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath\\_cert.pdf](http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf)

<sup>4</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/miled-clerk-notice.html>

---

## BODY OF EOP LEGAL NOTICES:

---

**Sent: 10-11 October 2014:**

As you are aware if you have been following the [GMC 4643-13: Lara Johnstone et al v Brad Blanton et al](#) and [GMC 2578-14: Lara Johnstone v Frode & Talitha Moe](#)<sup>5</sup> legal proceedings: One of the biggest potential obstacles to an [Ecology of Peace international social contract](#)<sup>6</sup> is the Norwegian Nobel Committee; and its 'Fuck your ecological and egological social contract: We refuse to educate the world that sustainable peace – the elimination of Zionism, colonialism, racism, etc' – requires the implementation of an Ecology of Peace social contract that requires all the worlds citizens to breed and consume below carrying capacity limits. [Excerpt: 07 July 2014: GMC 4643-13 Applicants Q&A with GMC 2578-14 respondents & Johnstone, Vockins & Moe family members 15 June – 26 June 2014]

Please note that your governments failure to publicly and officially legally demand that your nation's citizens/organizations return their Nobel Peace Prize's to the Norwegian Nobel Institute: Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014 (Anniversary of Saddam Hussein's 18 October 2002 refusal to support Secretary of State Colin Powell and President George W Bush's Iatrogenic Origins of AIDS disclosure efforts) shall be legally interpreted by the Ecology of Peace Acting Clerk as your nation's official and unconditional 'Fuck your ecological and egological literacy social contract' repudiation of the implementation of an [Ecology of Peace social contract](#)<sup>7</sup>; and endorsement of Masonic [War is Peace Prize social contract](#)<sup>8</sup>.

**Brief summary of 'War is Peace' (WiP) history and humanity's current EoP -v- WiP options:**

As detailed at Ecology of Peace -v- War is Peace [[EoP v WiP](#)<sup>9</sup>] page:

1. Earth is not flat
2. Resources are not infinite
3. When humans breed or consume above ecological and/or cultural carrying capacity limits, it results in resource conflict.
4. War is Peace history: either:
  - a. Religious and political leaders ignored facts (1) (2) & (3); choosing instead to bribe their tribes members to believe it is their 'inalienable [freedumb slavery] right' to breed and consume above carrying capacity limits; as they embark on the [totalitarian agriculture](#)<sup>10</sup> motivated beyond retardation (motarded) ratrace to choose to join one or other ideological, religious, racial or cultural tribe to engage in resource war thieving to accumulate more resources to grow their tribe to enable it to protect itself from another tribes organized violence resource war thieving, and/or;
  - b. Anti-war Ecology of Peace religious and/or political leaders did inform citizens of ecological literacy reality that sustainable world peace; requires implementing an international law social contract that confronts facts (1) (2) & (3); that requires all humans to breed or consume below carrying capacity; but either:
    - i. citizens were too greedy to breed and/or consume as much as they want; and so nobody listened to the anti-war Ecology of Peace leaders; and/or;

---

<sup>5</sup> <http://sqswans.weebly.com/gmc-4643-13--2578-14.html>

<sup>6</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-pow-geneva-convention-amendments.html>

<sup>7</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html>

<sup>8</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html>

<sup>9</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-v-wip.html>

<sup>10</sup> <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bTsg5r9oKic>

- ii. not enough Generals and soldiers were willing to collectively support such Ecology of Peace principles and demand by force that their civilian political, religious and legal leaders enact a sustainable world peace social contract.
- 5. Current EoP –v– WiP reality future: Humans have now bred so much, and consumed so much of the earth's finite resources, that humanity is now **between 700 and 400,000 % over carrying capacity limits**<sup>11</sup>, which means either:
  - a. EoP: Humans find a way to legally implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that enables orderly and humane reduction of population and consumption:
    - i. Voluntarily by civil society who support political and military leaders to legislate such an international law social contract into law transparently and democratically; or
    - ii. Involuntarily by politicians who legislate such international law social contract into law in secret; or
    - iii. Involuntarily by military force; either as coercive pressure on civil society, legislative authorities, or ultimately as a **military necessity coup d'etat**<sup>12</sup>.
  - b. WiP: Armageddon collision of humans overbreeding and overconsuming with ecological finite resource reality: and mother nature uses death, pestilence, famine, war on an unimaginable scale to very violently reduce human population and consumption.

**Ecology of Peace New World Order: Ecology of Peace international law social contract that enables orderly and humane reduction of Earth's population and consumption:**

**MILINT Earth Day EoP submission to Swiss Federal Council:**

Excerpts: *EoP PoW submission to Swiss Federal Council Re: Geneva Convention Relative to the Treatment of Prisoners of War, ITO Articles 142 & 143:*

“The seventh principle of humanitarian action in armed conflict says: “Contextualization: Effective humanitarian action should encompass a comprehensive view of overall needs and of the impact of interventions. Encouraging respect for human rights and addressing the underlying causes of conflicts are essential elements.” - Dec 1994: Dept of the Army, Field Manual 100-23, Peace Operations.

The general argument of this submission argues on behalf of the Ecological Overshoot Scarcity Conflict Sustainable Security Military Necessity that all Eco and Ego logically Illiterate International Treaty's addressing war or peace issues, which do not address the underlying ecological overshoot and civilized patriarchy root causes of conflict; should be deemed fraudulent and hence null and void; or appropriately amended.

Suggested Definitions:

[16] Breeding/Consumption Scarcity Combatant Parties to the Conflict:

[16.1] Any individual, organisation or nation whose procreation or consumption footprint violates its commons carrying capacity limits; should be designated as a 'breeding/consumption' scarcity combatant party to any local, regional, national or international resource scarcity related conflict.

[17] Breeding/Consumption Weapons of War:

---

<sup>11</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/ecological-overshoot.html>

<sup>12</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/coup-correspondence.html>

[17.1] “We must all understand that the most potent weapons of war are the penis, the womb, and the ego. Therefore, if you cannot convince a group to control its population and consumption, to below carrying capacity limits; by discussion, debate, intelligent analysis, etc.; you must consider their action in using the penis and the womb to increase population; or using the ego to consume in violation of carrying capacity limits; an Act of War” – Amended version of quote by Judge Jason G. Brent, in *Humans: An Endangered Species*.

[18] Biological Warfare:

[18.1] Biological Warfare is simply a symptom of breeding and consumption biological behaviors. The most dangerous root cause biological warfare ingredients are (a) male sperm; (b) female ovaries; and (c) ego-gender insecurity memplexes that have hijacked our brain-matter/minds; to engage in breeding war and consumption warfare behaviour; resulting in ecological overshoot, standing armies and finally military biological warfare.

[19] Chemical Warfare:

[19.1] Chemical Warfare is simply a symptom of breeding and consumption chemical behaviors. The most dangerous root cause chemical warfare ingredients are (a) male sperm; (b) female ovaries; and (c) ego-gender insecurity memplexes that have hijacked our brain-matter/minds; to engage in breeding war and consumption warfare behaviour; resulting in ecological overshoot, standing armies and finally military chemical warfare.

[20] Fraud of UN ‘Peace’ and ‘War’ Treaties:

[20.1] Any United Nations endorsed international treaty related to ‘war’ or ‘peace’ that ignores specifically addressing the breeding war and consumption war violation of carrying capacity limits root causes of ecological overshoot, which subsequently manifests as cannon fodder standing armies and their creation of military chemical, biological, technological, electronic and other related warfare ingredients, is based upon deception and fraud.

**War is Peace New World Order: Info on motivations of individuals who object to an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that enables orderly and humane reduction of Earth’s population and consumption:**

Excerpts: *GMC 2473 Applicants 11 September 2014 DRAFT Referral*:

*WiP Objectors Motivations*: In the absence of individuals from War is Peace cultures who object to this Ecology of Peace submission filing objection briefs clarifying their objection arguments, it is not possible to say with certainty what their objection motivations are. The Clerk suspects objectors motivations to be any one or a combination of the following:

*Flat Earthers: They are ecologically illiterate*:

Ecologically deaf, dumb and blind clueless of impending [Peak Resources MadMax Armageddon](#)<sup>13</sup> reality, and/or its [overpopulation](#)<sup>14</sup> and [overconsumption](#)<sup>15</sup> causes.

*Fundamentalists*:

They are [fundamentally](#)<sup>16</sup> serious about their racial and/or religious -- [RaHoWa](#)<sup>17</sup> / [Kill Whitey](#)<sup>18</sup> / [Eschaton](#)<sup>19</sup> / [Final Solution](#)<sup>20</sup> -- end times prophecies; and perceive Impending

---

<sup>13</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/tipping-points.html>

<sup>14</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/control-of-reproduction.html>

<sup>15</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/control-of-consumption.html>

<sup>16</sup> <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Qxaa9FFcG0c>

<sup>17</sup> [http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Racial\\_holy\\_war#Racial\\_holy\\_war](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Racial_holy_war#Racial_holy_war)

<sup>18</sup> [http://www.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/black\\_power\\_liberation\\_theology.pdf](http://www.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/black_power_liberation_theology.pdf)

Peak Resources Ecological Collapse of the SY Civilization Titanic as a race/class/religious war opportunity for their totally unrestricted blood guts gore orgy of violence to totally eliminate their respective 'ni\*\*ers / spicks / crackers / joos / liberal<sup>21</sup>' enemies from the face of the earth; to establish their respective racial or religious -- White Power / Black Power / Christian / Catholic / Islam -- New World Order.

*Egologically Illiterate and/or Mi\$ery Para\$ites:*

They got their ego's and bank balances stuck in the misery – selective<sup>22</sup> anti-racism, anti-colonialism, anti-imperialism, anti-zionism, anti-misogyny, anti-war, etc – profiteering till / cookie jar'.

**I Repeat: Legal Notice: Please clarify your nation's support for the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; by returning all the Nobel Peace Prize's received by your nation's citizens/organizations to the Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath (PDF<sup>23</sup>)]  
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA  
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant  
MILED [Official Status pending/Resigned<sup>24</sup>] Clerk & Acting Clerk

\* GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers

*Applicants:* Francisco Martin (2); Nanette Derenzi (3); Dennis McGinn (4); Timothy McVeigh (5); Erik Prince (6); Vladimir Putin (7); David Petraeus (8); Ray ODierno (9); Stan McChrystal (10) John Mulholland (11)

*Observers:* Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; McMaster HR MG USARMY MCOE – US; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base; Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia; Sec Gen Adolfo Nicolas, Pope Benedict XVI, Pope Francis via Holy See in London.

---

**Sent: 20-21 October 2014:**

Please find below a transparency copy of correspondence to Nobel Committee and Nobel Laureates sent to Nobel Committee, for your attention and records.

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:10 PM

**To:** 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*'; 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office:

---

<sup>19</sup> <http://www.contenderministries.org/prophecy/eschatology.php>

<sup>20</sup> <http://sqswans.weebly.com/jesuit-nazi-final-hs-solution-02.html>

<sup>21</sup> <http://sqswans.weebly.com/jesuit-nazi-final-hs-solution-01.html>

<sup>22</sup> [http://sqswans.weebly.com/guerrylla-law-archive/130406\\_yclsa-uct](http://sqswans.weebly.com/guerrylla-law-archive/130406_yclsa-uct)

<sup>23</sup> [http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18\\_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath\\_cert.pdf](http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf)

<sup>24</sup> <http://tygae.weebly.com/miled-clerk-notice.html>

Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'TC: GMC 4643-13 Applicants & Observers: Francisco Martin'; 'Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'China Embassy'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Ray O'Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'

**Subject:** Nobel Committee & Nobel Laureates: Legal Notice: Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014

**TO: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee: Thorbjørn Jagland, Kaci Kullmann Five, Inger-Marie Ytterhorn, Berit Reiss-Andersen & Gunnar Stålsett via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

Please note that the 18 October 2014 date for Nobel Laureates to return their Nobel Peace Prizes to the Nobel Committee has been extended to 28 October 2014.

Nobel Committee members or Nobel Laureates, or their families (in the case of deceased Laureates) who support the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract, should respectively publicly and officially – with reference to their support for an Ecology of Peace international law social contract – resign from the Committee; or return their Nobel Medals to the Committee by 28 October 2014.

Failure to do so shall be an action of commission confirmation of the Norwegian Nobel Committee's and Nobel Peace Prize Laureates official and unconditional legal representation that they object to the implementation of an [Ecology of Peace responsible freedom international law social contract](#); and have fuck all honourable intent of filing any honourable legal objection with the Ecology of Peace clerk any national or international court; and officially and unconditionally endorse the [Masonic Human Factory Farming slavery freedumb War is Peace international law social contract](#).

Respectfully,



Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]  
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA  
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant  
MILED [[Official Status pending/Resigned](#)] Clerk & Acting Clerk

*\* GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*

*Applicants:* Francisco Martin (2); Nanette Derenzi (3); Dennis McGinn (4); Timothy McVeigh (5); Erik Prince (6); Vladimir Putin (7); David Petraeus (8); Ray ODierno (9); Stan McChrystal (10) John Mulholland (11)

*Observers:* Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; McMaster HR MG USARMY MCOE – US; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base; Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia; Sec Gen Adolfo Nicolas, Pope Benedict XVI, Pope Francis via Holy See in London.

## HEADERS

---

### IPCC SECRETARIAT:

#### 2007 Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 7:04 PM

**To:** 'Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change'

**Cc:** 'Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Aminul Haque Talukder'; 'BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Fukrul Islam'; 'BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan'; 'BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin'; 'Interpol: EnvCrime'; 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** IPCC Secretariat: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2007 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO:** Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC-Sec@wmo.int)

**CC:** Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (muniruzzaman@gmail.com); BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (president@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Aminul Haque Talukder (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni (goni@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (hamid@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Fukrul Islam (islamfukrul@gmail.com); BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan (jahanegulshan@gmail.com); BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin (sultanayesmin@bipss.org.bd)

**CC:** Interpol: EnvCrime (environmentalcrime@interpol.int)

**CC:** Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC:** Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC:** United Nations Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC:** Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC:** Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC:** GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE:** Legal Notice: 2007 Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:21 PM

**To:** 'Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change'

**Cc:** 'Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman';

'BIPSS: Fukrul Islam'; 'BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan'; 'BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin'; 'Interpol: EnvCrime'; 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'  
**Subject:** RE: IPCC Secretariat: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2007 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change** (IPCC-Sec@wmo.int)  
**CC: Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS:** Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (muniruzzaman@gmail.com); BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (president@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Aminul Haque Talukder (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni (goni@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (hamid@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Fukrul Islam (islamfukrul@gmail.com); BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan (jahanegulshan@gmail.com); BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin (sultanayesmin@bipss.org.bd)  
**CC: Interpol: EnvCrime** (environmentalcrime@interpol.int)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2007 Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

## **OPCW: Org for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons**

### **2013 Organisation for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons**

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 7:27 PM

**To:** 'Organization for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons'; '~~Antigua: AG Justin Simon~~'; '~~Argentina: Gustavo Rodolfo Zlauvencin~~'; 'Bangladesh: Nat Auth for CWC: LT Gen ABMS Huq'; '~~Barbados: Snr Env Technical Officer: Ingrid Lavine~~'; '~~Austria: Fed Min Eco Fam Youth: Andreas Moser~~'; 'Azerbaijan: Min Foreign Affairs'; 'Bahrain: Min Foreign Affairs: Fatima Aldhaen'; 'Denmark: National Agency for Enterprise and Construction: Ministry of Economic and Business Affairs: Asger Kroll'; 'Djibouti: Ministry of Foreign Affairs: Marie Natalis'

**Cc:** 'American Security Project: Andrew Holland'; '~~ASP: Alexander Vagg~~'; 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** OPCW: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2013 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Organization for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons** (media@opcw.org)  
**CC:** ~~Antigua: AG Justin Simon (legalaffairs@antigua.gov.ag); Argentina: Gustavo Rodolfo Zlauvinen (ancag@mrocie.gov.ar); Bangladesh: Nat Auth for CWC: LT Gen ABMS Huq (bnacwc@yahoo.com); Barbados: Sr Envt Technical Officer: Ingrid Lavine (barbados@foreign.gov.bb); Austria: Fed Min Eco Fam Youth: Andreas Moser (post@ewk.bmf.gv.at); Azerbaijan: Min Foreign Affairs (a\_hajizada@mfa.gov.az); Bahrain: Min Foreign Affairs: Fatima Aldhaen ((faldhaen@mofa.gov.bh); Denmark: National Agency for Enterprise and Construction: Ministry of Economic and Business Affairs: Asger Kroll (posttheeks@ebst.dk); Djibouti: Ministry of Foreign Affairs: Marie Natalis (maeci@intnet.dj)~~  
**CC: American Security Project:** Andrew Holland (aholland@americansecurityproject.org); ~~ASP: Alexander Vagg (xvagg@americansecurityproject.org)~~  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2013 Organisation for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:25 PM

**To:** 'Organization for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons'; 'Bangladesh: Nat Auth for CWC: LT Gen ABMS Huq'; 'Azerbaijan: Min Foreign Affairs'; 'Bahrain: Min Foreign Affairs: Fatima Aldhaen'; 'Denmark: National Agency for Enterprise and Construction: Ministry of Economic and Business Affairs: Asger Kroll'; 'Djibouti: Ministry of Foreign Affairs: Marie Natalis'

**Cc:** 'American Security Project: Andrew Holland'; 'ASP: Alexander Vagg'; 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: OPCW: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2013 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Organization for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons** (media@opcw.org)  
**CC:** Bangladesh: Nat Auth for CWC: LT Gen ABMS Huq (bnacwc@yahoo.com); Azerbaijan: Min Foreign Affairs (a\_hajizada@mfa.gov.az); Bahrain: Min Foreign Affairs: Fatima Aldhaen ((faldhaen@mofa.gov.bh); Denmark: National Agency for Enterprise and Construction: Ministry of Economic and Business Affairs: Asger Kroll (posttheeks@ebst.dk); Djibouti: Ministry of Foreign Affairs: Marie Natalis (maeci@intnet.dj)  
**CC: American Security Project:** Andrew Holland (aholland@americansecurityproject.org)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2013 Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

### UNITED NATIONS:

1938: League of Nations: Nansen International Office for Refugees; 1954 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; 1965 United Nations International Childrens Emergency Fund (UNICEF); 1969 International Labour Organisation; 1981 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; 1988 United Nations Peace Keeping Forces; 2001 United Nations; 2005 UN: International Atomic Agency.

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 7:56 PM

**To:** 'UN: SecGen - UNHCR - UNPKF via: UN Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'UNICEF via Research Unit: Director: Marie-Claude Martin'; 'Chief: Programme & Planning: Prerna Banati'; 'Exec Assist: Cinzia Iusco Bruschi'; 'ILO Board of Directors via HQ'; 'Public Information'; 'IAEA Board of Directors via HQ'; 'UN Office'; 'Geneva'; 'Monaco'; 'Italy'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** UN Sec Gen: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1938 '54 '65 '69 '81 '88 2001 '05 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: United Nations: Secretary General Ban Ki Moon, United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees, & United Nations Peace Keeping Forces** via: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org)

**TO: United Nations International Childrens Emergency Fund (UNICEF)** via UNICEF Research Unit: Director: Marie-Claude Martin (mcmartin@unicef.org); Chief: Programme & Planning: Prerna Banati (pbanati@unicef.org); Exec Assist: Cinzia Iusco Bruschi (ciusco@unicef.org)

**TO: International Labour Organisation:** Board of Directors via (ilo@ilo.org); Public Information (inform@ilo.org)

**TO: International Atomic Agency:** Board of Directors via HQ (Official.Mail@iaea.org); UN Office (iaeany@un.org); Geneva (iaeage@unog.ch); Monaco (MEL@iaea.org); Italy (sci\_info@ictp.it)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1938: League of Nations: Nansen International Office for Refugees; 1954 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; 1965 United Nations International Childrens Emergency Fund (UNICEF); 1969 International Labour Organisation; 1981 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; 1988 United Nations Peace Keeping Forces; 2001 United Nations; 2005 UN: International Atomic Agency Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:28 PM

**To:** 'UN: SecGen - UNHCR - UNPKF via: UN Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'UNICEF via Research Unit: Director: Marie-Claude Martin'; 'Chief: Programme & Planning: Prerna Banati'; 'Exec Assist: Cinzia Iusco Bruschi'; 'ILO Board of Directors via HQ'; 'Public Information'; 'IAEA Board of Directors via HQ'; 'UN Office'; 'Geneva'; 'Monaco'; 'Italy'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: UN Sec Gen: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1938 '54 '65 '69 '81 '88 2001 '05 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: United Nations: Secretary General Ban Ki Moon, United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees, & United Nations Peace Keeping Forces** via: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org)

**TO: United Nations International Childrens Emergency Fund (UNICEF)** via UNICEF Research Unit: Director: Marie-Claude Martin (mcmartin@unicef.org); Chief: Programme & Planning: Prerna Banati (pbanati@unicef.org); Exec Assist: Cinzia Iusco Bruschi (ciusco@unicef.org)

**TO: International Labour Organisation:** Board of Directors via (ilo@ilo.org); Public Information (inform@ilo.org)

**TO: International Atomic Agency:** Board of Directors via HQ (Official.Mail@iaea.org); UN Office (iaeany@un.org); Geneva (iaeage@unog.ch); Monaco (MEL@iaea.org); Italy (sci\_info@ictp.it)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1938: League of Nations: Nansen International Office for Refugees, 1954 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees, 1965 United Nations International Childrens Emergency Fund (UNICEF), 1969 International Labour Organisation, 1981 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees, 1988 United Nations Peace Keeping Forces, 2001 United Nations, 2005 UN: International Atomic Agency Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

## EUROPEAN UNION: 2012 European Union

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 10:01 PM

**To:** '2012 European Union: via President of the European Parliament: Jerzy Buzek'; ~~'High Representative Catherine Ashton'~~; 'CC: EU Parliament Officials: Marcin Grajewski'; 'Robert Golański'; 'Chief Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton: Michael Mann'; 'Maja Kocijancic: Deputy Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton'; 'Iulia COSTEA'; 'Council of EU: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Media: Cathie Burton'; ~~'Turkey: Seyfi Tashan'~~; 'Albania: Marco Leidekker'; 'Bosnia-Herzegovina: Orsolya Szekely'; 'Serbia: Antje Rothmund'; ~~'Montenegro'~~; 'Warsaw: Hanna Machinska'; 'Cnc of EU: Spokesperson: Daniel Holtgen'; 'Media: UK: Martyn Bond'; 'Azerbaijan: Constantin Yerocostopoulus'; 'Moldova: Ulvi Akhundlu'; 'Olga Frayshteter'; 'EU Social Charter'; 'Justice'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** EU: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2012 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: 2012 European Union:** via President of the European Parliament: Jerzy Buzek (president@europarl.europa.eu); ~~High Representative Catherine Ashton (COMM\_SPP\_HRVP-ASHTON@ec.europa.eu)~~

CC: EU Parliament Officials: Marcin Grajewski (marcin.grajewski@europarl.europa.eu); Robert Golański (robert.golanski@europarl.europa.eu); Chief Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton: Michael Mann (Michael.Mann@ec.europa.eu); Maja Kocijancic: Deputy Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton (maja.kocijancic@ec.europa.eu); Iulia COSTEA (iulia.costea@ec.europa.eu)

CC: **Council of EU:** Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int); Media: Cathie Burton (cathie.burton@coe.int); ~~Turkey: Seyfi Tashan (tashan@foreignpolicy.org.tr)~~; Albania: Marco Leidekker (informtirana@coe.int); Bosnia-Herzegovina: Orsolya Szekely (coe.sarajevo@coe.int); Serbia: Antje Rothmund (belgrade.office@coe.int); ~~Montenegro (podgorica@coe.int)~~; Warsaw: Hanna Machinska (hanna.machinska@coe.int); Cnc of EU: Spokesperson: Daniel Holtgen (daniel.holtgen@coe.int); Media: UK: Martyn Bond (martyn.bond@info-europe.demon.co.uk); Azerbaijan: Constantin Yerocostopoulus (fieldbaku@coe.int); Moldova: Ulvi Akhundlu (fieldchisinau@coe.int); Olga Frayshteter (kyiv@coe.int); EU Social Charter (social.charter@coe.int); Justice (jean-pierre.Geiller@coe.int)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2012 European Union Nobel Peace Prizes: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:32 PM

**To:** '2012 European Union: via President of the European Parliament: Jerzy Buzek'; 'CC: EU Parliament Officials: Marcin Grajewski'; 'Robert Golański'; 'Chief Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton: Michael Mann'; 'Maja Kocijancic: Deputy Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton'; 'Iulia COSTEA'; 'Council of EU: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Media: Cathie Burton'; 'Albania: Marco Leidekker'; 'Bosnia-Herzegovina: Orsolya Szekely'; 'Serbia: Antje Rothemund'; 'Warsaw: Hanna Machinska'; 'Cnc of EU: Spokesperson: Daniel Holtgen'; 'Media: UK: Martyn Bond'; 'Azerbaijan: Constantin Yerocostopoulos'; 'Moldova: Ulvi Akhundlu'; 'Olga Frayshteter'; 'EU Social Charter'; 'Justice'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: European Union: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2012 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: 2012 European Union:** via President of the European Parliament: Jerzy Buzek (president@europarl.europa.eu);

CC: EU Parliament Officials: Marcin Grajewski (marcin.grajewski@europarl.europa.eu); Robert Golański (robert.golanski@europarl.europa.eu); Chief Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton: Michael Mann (Michael.Mann@ec.europa.eu); Maja Kocijancic: Deputy Spokesperson to HRVP Catherine Ashton (maja.kocijancic@ec.europa.eu); Iulia COSTEA (iulia.costea@ec.europa.eu)

CC: **Council of EU:** Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int); Media: Cathie Burton (cathie.burton@coe.int); Albania: Marco Leidekker (informtirana@coe.int); Bosnia-Herzegovina: Orsolya Szekely (coe.sarajevo@coe.int); Serbia: Antje Rothemund (belgrade.office@coe.int); Warsaw: Hanna Machinska (hanna.machinska@coe.int); Cnc of EU: Spokesperson: Daniel Holtgen (daniel.holtgen@coe.int); Media: UK: Martyn Bond (martyn.bond@info-europe.demon.co.uk); Azerbaijan: Constantin Yerocostopoulos (fieldbaku@coe.int); Moldova: Ulvi Akhundlu (fieldchisinou@coe.int); Olga Frayshteter (kyiv@coe.int); EU Social Charter (social.charter@coe.int); Justice (jean-pierre.Geiller@coe.int)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press



Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2012 European Union Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES ABDUM HAMID & BANGLADESH GOV**  
2006 Muhammad Yunus; 2006 Grameen Bank

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 8:11 PM

**To:** 'Pres Abdul Hamid & Bangladesh Government: via Supreme Court of Bangladesh: Justice Md. Muzammel Hossain via Registrar'; ~~'Bangladesh Law Commission: Md Ashrafaul Islam'~~; 'Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Aminul Haque Talukder'; 'BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Fukrul Islam'; 'BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan'; 'BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Abdul Hamid & Bangladesh Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2006 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Abdul Hamid & Bangladesh Government:** via Supreme Court of Bangladesh: Justice Md. Muzammel Hossain via Registrar (registrar@supremecourt.gov.bd); ~~CC: Bangladesh Law Commission: Md Ashrafaul Islam (lawcom@bttb.net.bd)~~

**CC: Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS:** Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (muniruzzaman@gmail.com); BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (president@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Aminul Haque Talukder (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni (goni@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (hamid@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Fukrul Islam (islamfukrul@gmail.com); BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan (jahanegulshan@gmail.com); BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin (sultanayesmin@bipss.org.bd)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2006 2006 Muhammad Yunus; 2006 Grameen Bank Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:35 PM

**To:** 'Pres Abdul Hamid & Bangladesh Government: via Supreme Court of Bangladesh: Justice Md. Muzammel Hossain via Registrar'; 'Bangladesh Law Commission: Md Ashraful Islam'; 'Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni'; 'BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman'; 'BIPSS: Fukrul Islam'; 'BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan'; 'BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Abdul Hamid & Bangladesh Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2006 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Abdul Hamid & Bangladesh Government:** via Supreme Court of Bangladesh: Justice Md. Muzammel Hossain via Registrar (registrar@supremecourt.gov.bd); **CC:** Bangladesh Law Commission: Md Ashraful Islam (lawcom@bttb.net.bd)  
**CC: Bangladesh Peace & Security BIPSS:** Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (muniruzzaman@gmail.com); BIPSS: Maj. Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (president@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Aminul Haque Talukder (zaman.hamid@gmail.com); BIPSS: Khaja Abdul Goni (goni@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Adv Hamiduzzaman (hamid@bipss.org.bd); BIPSS: Fukrul Islam (islamfukrul@gmail.com); BIPSS: Jahan-e-Gulshan (jahanegulshan@gmail.com); BIPSS: Sultana Yesmin (sultanayesmin@bipss.org.bd)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2006 Muhammad Yunus & Grameen Bank Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. THEIN SEIN & BURMA GOV:**  
1991 Aung San Suu Kyi

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 8:30 PM

**To:** 'Pres Thein Sein & Burma Gov via Myanmar Embassy in London: Admin Office'; 'Political Section'; 'Ambassador Office'; 'General Enquiry'; 'CC: US Embassy in Rangoon Ambassador'; 'UNDP in Myanmar Media Office'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President

Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Thein Sein & Burma Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1991 Nobel Peace Prize.

**TO: Pres Thein Sein & Burma Gov** via Myanmar Embassy in London: Admin Office (admin@myanmarembassylondon.com); Political Section (political@myanmarembassylondon.com); Ambassador Office (ambassadoroffice@myanmarembassylondon.com); General Enquiry (generalenquiry@myanmarembassylondon.com)

**CC: US Embassy in Rangoon** Ambassador (consularrangoon@state.gov)

**CC: UNDP in Myanmar** via Media Office (nyi.nyi.aung@undp.org)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1991 Aung San Suu Kyi Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:37 PM

**To:** 'Pres Thein Sein & Burma Gov via Myanmar Embassy in London: Admin Office'; 'Political Section'; 'Ambassador Office'; 'General Enquiry'; 'CC: US Embassy in Rangoon Ambassador'; 'UNDP in Myanmar Media Office'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Thein Sein & Burma Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1991 Nobel Peace Prize.

**TO: Pres Thein Sein & Burma Gov** via Myanmar Embassy in London: Admin Office (admin@myanmarembassylondon.com); Political Section (political@myanmarembassylondon.com); Ambassador Office (ambassadoroffice@myanmarembassylondon.com); General Enquiry (generalenquiry@myanmarembassylondon.com)

**CC: US Embassy in Rangoon** Ambassador (consularrangoon@state.gov)

**CC: UNDP in Myanmar** via Media Office (nyi.nyi.aung@undp.org)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1991 Aung San Suu Kyi Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM STEVEN HARPER & CANADIAN GOV:**  
1957 Lester Bowles Pearson; 1995 Pugwash Conferences on  
Science and World Affairs

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 9:03 PM

**To:** 'Prime Minister Steven Harper & Canada Gov: Office of PM Stephen Harper'; 'CC: Treaty Policy Directorate'; 'RCMP'; ~~'High Comm - Pretoria'~~; 'RPN: Sebastian Ronin'; 'Toronto Police: William Blair'; 'CalgaryHerald: Norma Greenway'; 'Canada Free Press: Michael Shannon'; 'Edmonton Journal: Stephanie Coombs'; ~~'Globe&Mail: Ed: John Stackhouse'~~; 'National Post: Diane Francis'; 'SunMedia: Pamela Roth'; 'Pax Canadiana - CA Immig Reform'; 'Calgary Catholic Immig. Soc'; 'CA Immigrant Svc. Calgary'; 'CA Lutheran World Relief'; 'Canada Min of Citizenship & Immigration'; 'CA IRCOM Immig. Ref. Comm. Org. Manitoba'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Steven Harper & CA Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1957 & 1995 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Prime Minister Steven Harper & Canada Gov:** Office of PM Stephen Harper (pm@pm.gc.ca);

**CC: Canadian Gov & Citizens:** Treaty Policy Directorate (treaties@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca); RCMP (webmaster@rcmp-grc.gc.ca); ~~'High Comm - Pretoria (pret@international.gc.ca)'~~; RPN: Sebastian Ronin (novacadia@gmail.com); Toronto Police: William Blair (william.blair@torontopolice.on.ca); CalgaryHerald: Norma Greenway (calgaryherald@reachcanada.com); Canada Free Press: Michael Shannon (letters@canadafreepress.com); Edmonton Journal: Stephanie Coombs (scoombs@edmontonjournal.com); ~~'Globe&Mail: Ed: John Stackhouse (jstackhouse@globeandmail.com)'~~; National Post: Diane Francis (dfrancis@nationalpost.com); SunMedia: Pamela Roth (pamela.roth@sunmedia.ca); Pax Canadiana - CA Immig Reform (cdnirb@yahoo.ca); Calgary Catholic Immig. Soc (contact@ccis-calgary.ab.ca); CA Immigrant Svc. Calgary (info@immigrantservicescalgary.ca); CA Lutheran World Relief (clwr@clwr.mb.ca); Canada Min of Citizenship & Immigration (Minister@cic.gc.ca); CA IRCOM Immig. Ref. Comm. Org. Manitoba (info@ircom.ca)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1957 Lester Bowles Pearson; 1995 Pugwash Conferences on Science and World Affairs Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:39 PM

**To:** 'Prime Minister Steven Harper & Canada Gov: Office of PM Stephen Harper'; 'CC: Treaty Policy Directorate'; 'RCMP'; 'RPN: Sebastian Ronin'; 'Toronto Police: William Blair'; 'CalgaryHerald: Norma Greenway'; 'Canada Free Press: Michael Shannon'; 'Edmonton Journal: Stephanie Coombs'; 'National Post: Diane Francis'; 'SunMedia: Pamela Roth'; 'Pax Canadiana - CA Immig Reform'; 'Calgary Catholic Immig. Soc'; 'CA Immigrant Svc. Calgary'; 'CA Lutheran World Relief'; 'Canada Min of Citizenship & Immigration'; 'CA IRCOM Immig. Ref. Comm. Org. Manitoba'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Steven Harper & CA Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1957 & 1995 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Prime Minister Steven Harper & Canada Gov:** Office of PM Stephen Harper (pm@pm.gc.ca);

**CC: Canadian Gov & Citizens:** Treaty Policy Directorate (treaties@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca); RCMP (webmaster@rcmp-grc.gc.ca); RPN: Sebastian Ronin (novacadia@gmail.com); Toronto Police: William Blair (william.blair@torontopolice.on.ca); CalgaryHerald: Norma Greenway (calgaryherald@reachcanada.com); Canada Free Press: Michael Shannon (letters@canadafreepress.com); Edmonton Journal: Stephanie Coombs (scoombs@edmontonjournal.com); National Post: Diane Francis (dfrancis@nationalpost.com); SunMedia: Pamela Roth (pamela.roth@sunmedia.ca); Pax Canadiana - CA Immig Reform (cdnirb@yahoo.ca); Calgary Catholic Immig. Soc (contact@ccis-calgary.ab.ca); CA Immigrant Svc. Calgary (info@immigrantservicescalgary.ca); CA Lutheran World Relief (clwr@clwr.mb.ca); Canada Min of Citizenship & Immigration (Minister@cic.gc.ca); CA IRCOM Immig. Ref. Comm. Org. Manitoba (info@ircom.ca)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1957 Lester Bowles Pearson & 1995 Pugwash Conferences on Science and World Affairs Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM HELE THORNING-SCHMIDT & DENMARK GOV:**  
1908 Fredrik Bajer

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 9:23 PM

**To:** 'PM Hele Thorning-Schmidt & Denmark Gov: PM Office'; 'CC: Denmark Gov & Citizens: Ministry of Climate Energy & Building'; 'Ministry of Culture'; 'Ministry of Defence'; 'Denmark Portal Editors'; 'Denmark Emb – Pretoria'; 'DK Amnesty Intl Refugee Coord'; 'DK Amnesty Intl: Lisa Blinkenberg'; 'DK DACoRD Doc Adv Ctr Racial Discrimination'; 'Danish Refugee Council'; 'ELENA: Jense Vedsted-Hansen'; 'Copenhagen Post'; 'Copenhagen Post: Kevin McGwin'; 'Copenhagen Post: Tue Magnussen'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Denmark Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1908 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Hele Thorning-Schmidt & Denmark Gov:** PM Office (stm@stm.dk)

**CC: Denmark Gov & Citizens:** Ministry of Climate Energy & Building (kebmin@kebmin.dk); Ministry of Culture (kum@kum.dk); Ministry of Defence (fmn@fmn.dk); Denmark Portal Editors (editors@denmark.dk); Denmark Emb – Pretoria (pryamb@um.dk); DK Amnesty Intl Refugee Coord (amnesty@amnesty.dk); DK Amnesty Intl: Lisa Blinkenberg (lblinkenberg@amnesty.dk); DK DACoRD Doc Adv Ctr Racial Discrimination (drc@drcenter.dk); Danish Refugee Council (drc@drc.dk); ELENA: Jense Vedsted-Hansen (jvh@jura.au.dk); ~~Copenhagen Post (kontakt@u-landsnyt.dk)~~; Copenhagen Post: Kevin McGwin (comments@cphpost.dk); Copenhagen Post: Tue Magnussen (redaktion@modkraft.dk)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1908 Fredrik Bajer Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:42 PM

**To:** 'PM Hele Thorning-Schmidt & Denmark Gov: PM Office'; 'CC: Denmark Gov & Citizens: Ministry of Climate Energy & Building'; 'Ministry of Culture'; 'Ministry of Defence'; 'Denmark Portal Editors'; 'Denmark Emb – Pretoria'; 'DK Amnesty Intl Refugee Coord'; 'DK Amnesty Intl: Lisa Blinkenberg'; 'DK DACoRD Doc Adv Ctr Racial Discrimination'; 'Danish Refugee Council'; 'ELENA: Jense Vedsted-Hansen'; 'Copenhagen Post: Kevin McGwin'; 'Copenhagen Post: Tue Magnussen'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Thorning-Schmidt & Denmark Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1908 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Hele Thorning-Schmidt & Denmark Gov:** PM Office (stm@stm.dk)

**CC: Denmark Gov & Citizens:** Ministry of Climate Energy & Building (kebmin@kebmin.dk); Ministry of Culture (kum@kum.dk); Ministry of Defence (fmn@fmn.dk); Denmark Portal Editors (editors@denmark.dk); Denmark Emb – Pretoria (pryamb@um.dk); DK Amnesty Intl Refugee Coord (amnesty@amnesty.dk); DK Amnesty Intl: Lisa Blinkenberg (lblinkenberg@amnesty.dk); DK DACoRD Doc Adv Ctr Racial Discrimination (drc@drcenter.dk); Danish Refugee Council (drc@drc.dk); ELENA: Jense Vedsted-Hansen (jvh@jura.au.dk); Copenhagen Post: Kevin McGwin (comments@cphpost.dk); Copenhagen Post: Tue Magnussen (redaktion@modkraft.dk)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1908 Fredrik Bajer Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM XANANA GUSMAO & EAST TIMOR GOV:**  
1996 Carlos Filipe Ximenes Belo; Jose Ramos-Horta

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 9:45 PM

**To:** 'PM Xanana Gusmao & East Timor Gov: via Minister of Justice: Jacinto Candido'; 'CC: East Timor Gov & Citizens: Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries'; 'Secretariat of State for Parliamentary Affairs'; 'Secretariat of State for Media'; 'Secretariat of State of Defence'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel

Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** East Timor Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1996 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Xanana Gusmao & East Timor Gov:** via Minister of Justice: Jacinto Candido (mj@mj.gov.tl)

**CC: East Timor Gov & Citizens:** Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries (gabinete.ministro@maf.gov.tl); Secretariat of State for Parliamentary Affairs (seap475@ymail.com); Secretariat of State for Media (gabinete.secoms.gov.tl@gmail.com); Secretariat of State of Defence (gab.sed.mds@gmail.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1996 Carlos Filipe Ximenes Belo; Jose Ramos-Horta Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:45 PM

**To:** 'PM Xanana Gusmao & East Timor Gov: via Minister of Justice: Jacinto Candido'; 'CC: East Timor Gov & Citizens: Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries'; 'Secretariat of State for Parliamentary Affairs'; 'Secretariat of State for Media'; 'Secretariat of State of Defence'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Gusmao & East Timor Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1996 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Xanana Gusmao & East Timor Gov:** via Minister of Justice: Jacinto Candido (mj@mj.gov.tl); Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries (gabinete.ministro@maf.gov.tl); Secretariat of State for Parliamentary Affairs (seap475@ymail.com); Secretariat of State for Media (gabinete.secoms.gov.tl@gmail.com); Secretariat of State of Defence (gab.sed.mds@gmail.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);



CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1996 Carlos Filipe Ximenes Belo & Jose Ramos-Horta Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. CRISTINA DE KIRCHNER & ARGENTINA GOV:**  
1936 Carlos Saavedra Lamas; 1980 Adolfo Perez Esquivel

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 10:19 PM

**To:** 'Pres Cristina de Kirchner and Argentina Gov: via Sec General'; ~~'Webmaster'~~; Julián Gadano'; 'Marcelo Ventura'; 'Secretaria de Comunicacion'; 'CC: Argentina Gov & Citizens: Embassy Pretoria'; 'Carlos Sersale'; 'Javier Fernandes'; 'Lina Jimenez'; 'Supreme Court of Argentina'; 'Carlos Basso'; 'Federico Basso'; 'Argentina Seed Trade Assoc: Maria Buero Ines'; ~~'Status Agor: Cardinale Javier'~~; 'Sursem SA: Descalzo Martin'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres de Kirchner & AR Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1936 & 1980 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Cristina de Kirchner and Argentina Gov:** via Sec General (secretariageneral@presidencia.gov.ar); ~~Webmaster (webmaster@presidencia.gov.ar)~~; Julián Gadano (jgadano@presidencia.gov.ar); Marcelo Ventura (mventura@presidencia.gov.ar); Secretaria de Comunicacion (privadamedios2@presidencia.gov.ar)

CC: **Argentina Gov & Citizens:** Embassy Pretoria (argembas@global.co.za); Carlos Sersale (carlos.sersale@embassyofargentina.co.za); Javier Fernandes (Javier.fernandes@embassyofargentina.co.za); Lina Jimenez

(lina.jimenez@embassyofargentina.co.za); Supreme Court of Argentina (consultas@csjn.gov.ar); Carlos Basso (cbasso@illinois-argentina.com.ar); Federico Basso (basso@basso-ar.com); Argentina Seed Trade Assoc: Maria Buero Ines (ines.buero@asa.org.ar); ~~Status Agor: Cardinale Javier (javier.cardinale@satusagor.com.ar)~~; Sursem SA: Descalzo Martin (mdescalto@sursem.com.ar)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press

Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1936 Carlos Saavedra Lamas; 1980 Adolfo Perez Esquivel Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:48 PM

**To:** 'Pres Cristina de Kirchner and Argentina Gov: via Sec General'; 'Webmaster'; 'Julián Gadano'; 'Marcelo Ventura'; 'Secretaria de Comunicacion'; 'CC: Argentina Gov & Citizens: Embassy Pretoria'; 'Carlos Sersale'; 'Javier Fernandes'; 'Lina Jimenez'; 'Supreme Court of Argentina'; 'Carlos Basso'; 'Federico Basso'; 'Argentina Seed Trade Assoc: Maria Buero Ines'; 'Sursem SA: Descalzo Martin'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres de Kirchner & AR Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1936 & 1980 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Cristina de Kirchner and Argentina Gov:** via Sec General (secretariageneral@presidencia.gov.ar); Webmaster (webmaster@presidencia.gov.ar); Julián Gadano (jgadano@presidencia.gov.ar); Marcelo Ventura (mventura@presidencia.gov.ar); Secretaria de Comunicacion (privadamedios2@presidencia.gov.ar); Embassy Pretoria (argembas@global.co.za); Carlos Sersale (carlos.sersale@embassyofargentina.co.za); Javier Fernandes (Javier.fernandes@embassyofargentina.co.za); Lina Jimenez (lina.jimenez@embassyofargentina.co.za); Supreme Court of Argentina (consultas@csjn.gov.ar); Carlos Basso (cbasso@illinois-argentina.com.ar); Federico Basso (basso@basso-ar.com); Argentina Seed Trade Assoc: Maria Buero Ines (ines.buero@asa.org.ar); Sursem SA: Descalzo Martin (mdescalto@sursem.com.ar)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1936 Carlos Saavedra Lamas & 1980 Adolfo Perez Esquivel Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**CHANC. WERNER FAYMANN & AUSTRIAN GOV:**  
1905: Bertha von Suttner; 1911 Alfred Fried

---

**Sent:** Friday, October 10, 2014 10:41 PM

**To:** 'Chancellor Werner Faymann & Austrian Gov'; 'Chancellory Minister Josef Ostermayer'; 'State Secretary Sonja Steßl'; 'Austria Gov & citizens: Austria Emb'; 'BECKER Heinz'; 'EHRENHAUSER Martin'; 'KADENBACH Karin'; 'SEEBER Richard'; 'SWOBODA Hannes'; '~~WERTHMANN Angelika~~'; 'AT: EL: USalzburg: Ulrike Brandl'; 'AT: EL: Österreichische Caritaszentrale'; 'AT: EL: Diakonie Protestant Refugee Service'; 'AT: EL: Asylkoordination'; 'AT: EL: ALN: Angela Brandstätter'; 'AT: EL: CH-EL Wolfgang Benedek'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Chanc Faymann & AT Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1905 & 1911 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Chancellor Werner Faymann & Austrian Gov** (post@bka.gv.at); Chancellory Minister Josef Ostermayer (josef.ostermayer@bka.gv.at); State Secretary Sonja Steßl (sonja.stessl@bka.gv.at)

**CC: Austria Gov & citizens:** Austria Emb (pretoria-ob@bmeia.gv.at); BECKER Heinz (heinzk.becker@europarl.europa.eu); EHRENHAUSER Martin (martin.ehrenhauser@europarl.europa.eu); KADENBACH Karin (karin.kadenbach@europarl.europa.eu); SEEBER Richard (richard.seeber@europarl.europa.eu); SWOBODA Hannes (hannes.swoboda@europarl.europa.eu); ~~WERTHMANN Angelika (angelika.werthmann@europarl.europa.eu)~~; AT: EL: USalzburg: Ulrike Brandl (Ulrike.Brandl@sbg.ac.at); AT: EL: Österreichische Caritaszentrale (office@caritas-austria.at); AT: EL: Diakonie Protestant Refugee Service (diakonie@diakonie.at); AT: EL: Asylkoordination (asylkoordination@asyl.at); AT: EL: ALN: Angela Brandstätter (a.brandstaetter@caritas-austria.at); AT: EL: CH-EL Wolfgang Benedek (wolfgang.benedek@uni-graz.at)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1905: Bertha von Suttner; 1911 Alfred Fried Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:51 PM

**To:** 'Chancellor Werner Faymann & Austrian Gov'; 'Chancellory Minister Josef Ostermayer'; 'State Secretary Sonja Steßl'; 'Austria Gov & citizens: Austria Emb'; 'BECKER Heinz'; 'EHRENHAUSER Martin'; 'KADENBACH Karin'; 'SEEBER Richard'; 'SWOBODA Hannes'; 'AT: EL: USalzburg: Ulrike Brandl'; 'AT: EL: Österreichische Caritaszentrale'; 'AT: EL: Diakonie Protestant Refugee Service'; 'AT: EL: Asylkoordination'; 'AT: EL: ALN: Angela Brandstätter'; 'AT: EL: CH-EL Wolfgang Benedek'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel

Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Chanc Faymann & AT Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1905 & 1911 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Chancellor Werner Faymann & Austrian Gov** (post@bka.gv.at); Chancellery Minister Josef Ostermayer (josef.ostermayer@bka.gv.at); State Secretary Sonja Steßl (sonja.stessl@bka.gv.at); Austria Emb (pretoria-ob@bmeia.gv.at); BECKER Heinz (heinzk.becker@europarl.europa.eu); EHRENHAUSER Martin (martin.ehrenhauser@europarl.europa.eu); KADENBACH Karin (karin.kadenbach@europarl.europa.eu); SEEBER Richard (richard.seeber@europarl.europa.eu); SWOBODA Hannes (hannes.swoboda@europarl.europa.eu); EL: USalzburg: Ulrike Brandl (Ulrike.Brandl@sbg.ac.at); EL: Österreichische Caritaszentrale (office@caritas-austria.at); EL: Diakonie Protestant Refugee Service (diakonie@diakonie.at); EL: Asylkoordination (asylkoordination@asyl.at); EL: ALN: Angela Brandstätter (a.brandstaetter@caritas-austria.at); EL: CH-EL Wolfgang Benedek (wolfgang.benedek@uni-graz.at)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1905: Bertha von Suttner & 1911 Alfred Fried Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM ELIO DI RUPO & BELGIUM GOV:**  
1904 Institute of International Law; 1909 Auguste  
Beernaert; 1913 Henri La Fontaine; 1958 Georges Pire

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 1:02 AM

**To:** 'PM Elio Di Rupo & Belgium Gov: Jan F Mutton - BE Amb'; 'Vlaamsbelang'; ~~'Wouter Beke - BE CD&V'; 'BE - CD&V'; 'BE - CD&V';~~ 'CBAR: Comité belge d'aide aux refugies'; 'BE: ELENA ExpCoord: Isabel Doyen'; 'BE: ELENA: Exp: Phillippe de Bruyker'; 'BE: EU Jesuit Refugee Service'; 'BE: Vluchtelingenwerk Vlaanderen'; ~~'BE: International Rescue Comm';~~ 'BE: Institut des Juristes d'Entreprise'; 'Constitutional Court of Belgium'; 'Kathleen de Wilder'; ~~'Mil. Intel. BE'~~

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Belguim Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1904, 1909, 1913 & 1958 Nobel Peace Prizes

TO: PM Elio Di Rupo & Belgium Gov: Jan F Mutton - BE Amb (Pretoria@diplobel.fed.be); Vlaamsbelang (info@flemishrepublic.org); ~~Wouter Beke - BE CD&V (info@wouterbeke.be); BE: CD&V (info@cdenv.be); BE: CD&V (vereniging@cdenv.be);~~ CBAR: Comité belge d'aide aux refugies (info@cbar-bchv.be); BE: ELENA ExpCoord: Isabel Doyen (isabelle.doyen@adde.be); BE: ELENA: Exp: Phillippe de Bruyker (debruyck@ulb.ac.be); BE: EU Jesuit Refugee Service (europe@jrs.net); BE: Vluchtelingenwerk Vlaanderen (info@Vluchtelingenwerk.be); ~~BE: International Rescue Comm (infobrussels@theirc.com);~~ BE: Institut des Juristes d'Entreprise (info@ije.be); Constitutional Court of Belgium (voorz-pres@const-court.be); Kathleen de Wilder (kathleen.de\_wilde@const-court.be); ~~Mil. Intel. BE (pieter.vankoersbielek@mil.be)~~  
CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1904 Institute of International Law; 1909 Auguste Beernaert; 1913 Henri La Fontaine; 1958 Georges Pire Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:55 PM

**To:** 'PM Elio Di Rupo & Belgium Gov: Jan F Mutton - BE Amb'; 'Vlaamsbelang'; 'CBAR: Comité belge d'aide aux refugies'; 'BE: ELENA ExpCoord: Isabel Doyen'; 'BE: ELENA: Exp: Phillippe de Bruyker'; 'BE: EU Jesuit Refugee Service'; 'BE: Vluchtelingenwerk Vlaanderen'; 'BE: Institut des Juristes d'Entreprise'; 'Constitutional Court of Belgium'; 'Kathleen de Wilder'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Di Rupo & Belguim Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1904, 1909, 1913 & 1958 Nobel Peace Prizes

TO: **PM Elio Di Rupo & Belgium Gov:** Jan F Mutton - BE Amb (Pretoria@diplobel.fed.be); Vlaamsbelang (info@flemishrepublic.org); CBAR: Comité belge d'aide aux refugies (info@cbar-bchv.be); BE: ELENA ExpCoord: Isabel Doyen (isabelle.doyen@adde.be); BE: ELENA: Exp: Phillippe de Bruyker (debruyck@ulb.ac.be); BE: EU Jesuit Refugee Service (europe@jrs.net); BE: Vluchtelingenwerk Vlaanderen (info@Vluchtelingenwerk.be); BE: Institut des Juristes d'Entreprise (info@ije.be); Constitutional Court of Belgium (voorz-pres@const-court.be); Kathleen de Wilder (kathleen.de\_wilde@const-court.be).

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1904 Institute of International Law, 1909 Auguste Beernaert, 1913 Henri La Fontaine & 1958 Georges Pire 1904, 1909, 1913 & 1958 Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES LUIS SOLIS & COSTA RICA GOV:**  
1987 Oscar Arias

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 1:17 AM

**To:** 'Pres Luis Solis & Costa Rica Gov: ~~Embassy of Costa Rica in Washington DC~~'; 'Costa Rican Embassy in Johannesburg'; 'Embassy of Costa Rica in Canada'; 'Colegio de Profesionales en Criminologia de Costa Rica'; 'Costa Rica Constitutional Court'; 'Centro de Informacion'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Costa Rica Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1987 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Luis Solis & Costa Rica Gov: ~~Embassy of Costa Rica in Washington DC~~** (~~consulate@costarica-embassy.org~~); Costa Rican Embassy in Johannesburg (bish@mega.co.za); Embassy of Costa Rica in Canada (embcr@costaricaembassy.com); Colegio de Profesionales en Criminologia de Costa Rica (info@criminologia.or.cr); Costa Rica Constitutional Court (vcantillo@poder-judicial.go.cr); Centro de Informacion (sala4-informacion@poder-judicial.go.cr)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int);

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1987 Oscar Arias Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 1:57 PM

**To:** 'Costa Rican Embassy in Johannesburg'; 'Embassy of Costa Rica in Canada'; 'Colegio de Profesionales en Criminologia de Costa Rica'; 'Costa Rica Constitutional Court'; 'Centro de Informacion'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Solis & Costa Rica Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1987 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Luis Solis & Costa Rica Gov:** via Costa Rican Embassy in Johannesburg (bish@mega.co.za); Embassy of Costa Rica in Canada (ember@costaricaembassy.com); Colegio de Profesionales en Criminologia de Costa Rica (info@criminologia.or.cr); Costa Rica Constitutional Court (vcantillo@poder-judicial.go.cr); Centro de Informacion (sala4-informacion@poder-judicial.go.cr)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int);

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1987 Oscar Arias Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES ABDEL EL-SISI & EGYPTIAN GOV:**  
1978 Mohamed Anwar Al-Sadat; 2005 Mohamed ElBaradei

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 1:31 AM

**To:** 'Pres Abdel Fattah el-Sisi & Egyptian Government: via Gov Mohamed AAQA Zaher'; 'Suez Gov ElAraby AY elSarawy'; 'Cairo Gov Galal MM Saeed'; 'Alexandria Gov Tarek MA Tawwab'; 'Sharqia Gov Saeed AA Othman'; 'Damietta Gov Mohamed AL Mansour'; 'Kafr El Sheikh Gov Mohamed E Agwa'; 'Red Sea Gov'; 'El-Beheira Gov: Mostafa KAB Hadhoud'; 'Assiut Gov: Ibrahim HM Hammad'; 'Ismailia Gov: Ahmed BE ElQassab'; 'Aswan Gov: Mostafa YE Atta Allah'; 'Port Said Gov: Samah MA Kandil'; 'Egyptian Gov Portal Editors'; 'EG: Egypt Supreme Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres el-Sisi & Egyptian Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1978 & 2005 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Abdel Fattah el-Sisi & Egyptian Government:** via Gov Mohamed AAQA Zaher (qalyubiya2011@hotmail.com); Suez Gov ElAraby AY elSarawy (suez@idsc.gov.eg); Cairo Gov Galal MM Saeed (cairogov@idsc.net.eg); Alexandria Gov Tarek MA Tawwab (info@alexandria.gov.eg); ~~Sharqia Gov Saeed AA Othman (sharkia@idsc1.gov.eg); Damietta Gov Mohamed AL Mansour (domyat@idsc1.gov.eg); Kafr El Shiekh Gov Mohamed F Agwa (kafrshi@idsc1.gov.eg); Red Sea Gov (info@redsea.gov.eg);~~ El-Beheira Gov: Mostafa KAB Hadhoud (behira@idsc.net.eg); ~~Assiut Gov: Ibrahim HM Hammad (assiut@hinet.com.eg); Ismailia Gov: Ahmed BE ElQassass (info@ismaelya.gov.eg); Aswan Gov Mostafa YE Atta Allah (governor@aswannews.gov.eg);~~ Port Said Gov: Samah MA Kandil (portsgov@idsc.gov.eg); Egyptian Gov Portal Editors (info@ad.gov.eg); EG: Egypt Supreme Court (feedback@sis.gov.eg)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1978 Mohamed Anwar Al-Sadat; 2005 Mohamed ElBaradei Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 2:00 PM

**To:** 'Pres Abdel Fattah el-Sisi & Egyptian Government: via Gov Mohamed AAQA Zaher'; 'Suez Gov ElAraby AY elSarawy'; 'Cairo Gov Galal MM Saeed'; 'Alexandria Gov Tarek MA Tawwab'; 'El-Beheira Gov: Mostafa KAB Hadhoud'; 'Port Said Gov: Samah MA Kandil'; 'Egyptian Gov Portal Editors'; 'EG: Egypt Supreme Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres el-Sisi & Egyptian Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1978 & 2005 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Abdel Fattah el-Sisi & Egyptian Government:** via Gov Mohamed AAQA Zaher (qalyubiya2011@hotmail.com); Suez Gov ElAraby AY elSarawy (suez@idsc.gov.eg); Cairo Gov Galal MM Saeed (cairogov@idsc.net.eg); Alexandria Gov Tarek MA Tawwab (info@alexandria.gov.eg); El-Beheira Gov: Mostafa KAB Hadhoud (behira@idsc.net.eg); Port Said Gov: Samah MA Kandil (portsgov@idsc.gov.eg); Egyptian Gov Portal Editors (info@ad.gov.eg); EG: Egypt Supreme Court (feedback@sis.gov.eg)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);



CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1978 Mohamed Anwar Al-Sadat & 2005 Mohamed ElBaradei Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES FRANCOIS HOLLANDE & FRENCH GOV:**

1901 Frederic Passy; 1907 Louis Renault; 1909 Paul Henri d'Estournelles de Constant; 1920 Leon Bourgeois; 1926 Aristide Briand; 1927 Ferdinand Buisson; 1951 Leon Jouhaux; 1952 Albert Schweitzer; 1968 Rene Cassin

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 1:44 AM

**To:** 'Pres Francois Hollande & French Gov: via French Senate'; 'Philippe de Villiers'; 'Front National'; 'Jean-Marie Le Pen'; 'Jean-Marie Le Pen'; 'French Embassy Pretoria'; 'Christophe Bertossi'; 'Marie-helene Clabault-Rivoal de Hedicourt'; 'DELLI Karima'; 'DESIR Harlem'; 'THOMAS Isabelle'; 'FRA: TheLocal: News'; 'FRA: TheLocal: Ben McPartland'; 'FR: Assoc Francaise des Avocats'; ~~'FR: Assoc Francaise des Juristes'; 'FR: Conseil National des Barreaux';~~ 'FR: Arab Assoc for Int Arbitration'; 'FR: Ordre des Avocats de Paris'; 'FR: Supreme Court of France'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Hollande & France Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1901-1968 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Francois Hollande & French Gov:** via French Senate (notices-senateurs@senat.fr); Philippe de Villiers (contact@pourlafrance.fr); Front National (contact@frontnational.com); Jean-Marie Le Pen (marine.lepen@frontnational.com); Jean-Marie Le Pen (jeanmarie.lepen@frontnational.com); French Embassy Pretoria (france@ambafrance-rsa.org); Christophe Bertossi (bertossi@ifri.org); Marie-helene Clabault-Rivoal de Hedicourt (marie-helene.clabaut-rivoal@orange.fr); DELLI Karima (karima.delli@europarl.europa.eu); DESIR Harlem (harlem.desir@europarl.europa.eu); THOMAS Isabelle (isabelle.thomas@europarl.europa.eu); FRA: TheLocal: News (news@thelocal.fr); FRA: TheLocal: Ben McPartland (ben.mcpartland@thelocal.com); FR: Assoc Francaise des Avocats (ace@avocatline.com.fr); ~~FR: Assoc Francaise des Juristes (admin@afje.org); FR: Conseil National des Barreaux (presidence@cnb-avocat.fr);~~ FR: Arab Assoc for Int Arbitration (ahdab@destination.com.lb); FR: Ordre des Avocats de Paris (delegationgenerale@avocatparis.org); FR: Supreme Court of France (scom.courdecassation@justice.fr)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1901 Frederic Passy; 1907 Louis Renault; 1909 Paul Henri d'Estournelles de Constant; 1920 Leon Bourgeois; 1926 Aristide Briand; 1927 Ferdinand Buisson; 1951 Leon Jouhaux; 1952 Albert Schweitzer; 1968 Rene Cassin Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 2:01 PM

**To:** 'Pres Francois Hollande & French Gov: via French Senate'; 'Philippe de Villiers'; 'Front National'; 'Jean-Marie Le Pen'; 'Jean-Marie Le Pen'; 'French Embassy Pretoria'; 'Christophe Bertossi'; 'Marie-helene Clabault-Rivoal de Hedicourt'; 'DELLI Karima'; 'DESIR Harlem'; 'THOMAS Isabelle'; 'FRA: TheLocal: News'; 'FRA: TheLocal: Ben McPartland'; 'FR: Assoc Francaise des Avocats'; 'FR: Arab Assoc for Int Arbitration'; 'FR: Ordre des Avocats de Paris'; 'FR: Supreme Court of France'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Hollande & France Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1901-1968 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Francois Hollande & French Gov:** via French Senate (notices-senateurs@senat.fr); Philippe de Villiers (contact@pourlafrance.fr); Front National (contact@frontnational.com); Jean-Marie Le Pen (marine.lepen@frontnational.com); Jean-Marie Le Pen (jeanmarie.lepen@frontnational.com); French Embassy Pretoria (france@ambafrance-rsa.org); Christophe Bertossi (bertossi@ifri.org); Marie-helene Clabault-Rivoal de Hedicourt (marie-helene.clabaut-rivoal@orange.fr); DELLI Karima (karima.delli@europarl.europa.eu); DESIR Harlem (harlem.desir@europarl.europa.eu); THOMAS Isabelle (isabelle.thomas@europarl.europa.eu); FRA: TheLocal: News (news@thelocal.fr); FRA: TheLocal: Ben McPartland (ben.mcpartland@thelocal.com); FR: Assoc Francaise des Avocats (ace@avocatline.com.fr); FR: Arab Assoc for Int Arbitration (ahdab@destination.com.lb); FR: Ordre des Avocats de Paris (delegationgenerale@avocatparis.org); FR: Supreme Court of France (scom.courdecassation@justice.fr)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press

Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1901 Frederic Passy; 1907 Louis Renault; 1909 Paul Henri d'Estournelles de Constant; 1920 Leon Bourgeois; 1926 Aristide Briand; 1927 Ferdinand Buisson; 1951 Leon Jouhaux; 1952 Albert Schweitzer; 1968 Rene Cassin Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES OTTO PEREZ MOLINA & GUATEMALA GOV:**  
1992 Rigoberta Menchu

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 2:05 AM

**To:** 'Pres Otto Perez Molina & Guatemala Gov: Partido Patriota'; 'Republica de Guatemala Organismo Judicial'; ~~'Embassy of Guatemala—South Africa'; 'Marcel'~~; 'InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights'; 'InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Molina & Guatemala Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1992 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Otto Perez Molina & Guatemala Gov:** via Partido Patriota (contactopatriota@partidopatriota.com); Republica de Guatemala Organismo Judicial (comsocial@oj.gob.gt); ~~Embassy of Guatemala—South Africa (marcel@sole.pipex.co.za); Marcel (marcel@exatrade.co.za);~~ InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights (cidhoea@oas.org); InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights (cidhdenuncias@oas.org)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1992 Rigoberta Menchu Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 2:03 PM

**To:** 'Pres Otto Perez Molina & Guatemala Gov: Partido Patriota'; 'Republica de Guatemala Organismo Judicial'; 'InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights'; 'InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President:

Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Molina & Guatemala Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1992 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Otto Perez Molina & Guatemala Gov:** via Partido Patriota (contactopatriota@partidopatriota.com); Republica de Guatemala Organismo Judicial (comsocial@oj.gob.gt); InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights (cidhoea@oas.org); InterAmerican Comm on Human Rights (cidhdenuncias@oas.org)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1992 Rigoberta Menchu Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**CHANCELLOR MERKEL & GERMAN GOV:**  
1926 Gustav Stresemann; 1927 Ludwig Quidde; 1935 Carl  
von Ossietzky; 1971 Willy Brandt

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 2:17 AM

**To:** 'Chancellor Merkel & German Gov: via Chair: Angela Merkel'; 'General Secretary: Hermann Grohe'; 'SPD: Chairman: Sigmar Gabriel'; 'Secretary General: Andrea Nahles'; 'Martin Bachhuber'; 'Dr Gunther Beckstein'; ~~'Leader: Philipp Rosler'~~; 'Christian Lindner'; 'Leader: Katja Kipping'; 'Chair: Cem Ozdemir'; 'ALBRECHT Jan Philipp'; 'ZIMMER Gabriele'; 'Bundesnachrichtendienst'; 'DE: Bundeswehr'; 'DE: Bundeswehr'; ~~'DE: Bundeswehr'~~; 'DE: Bundeswehr'; 'DE-BSI:.'; 'DE: Deutscher Anwaltverein'; 'DE: German Federal Bar'; 'DE: Germany Supreme Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Chanc Merkel & German Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1926 - 1971 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Chancellor Merkel & German Gov:** via Chair: Angela Merkel (angela.merkel@cdu.de); General Secretary: Hermann Grohe (hermann.groeh@cdu.de); SPD: Chairman: Sigmar Gabriel (sigmar.gabriel@spd.de); Secretary General: Andrea Nahles (andrea.nahles@spd.de); Martin Bachhuber (Martin.Bachhuber@t-online.de); Dr Gunther Beckstein

(dr.guenther.beckstein@gmx.de); ~~Leader: Philipp Rosler (philipp.rosler@fdp.de)~~; Christian Lindner (christian.lindner@landtag.nrw.de); Leader: Katja Kipping (katja.kipping@die-linke.de); Chair: Cem Ozdemir (cem.ozdemir@gruene.de); ALBRECHT Jan Philipp (jan.albrecht@europarl.europa.eu); ZIMMER Gabriele (gabriele.zimmer@europarl.europa.eu); Bundesnachrichtendienst (zentrale@bundesnachrichtendienst.de); DE: Bundeswehr (kweamagdeburg@bundeswehr.org); DE: Bundeswehr (pizain-redaktion@bundeswehr.org); DE: Bundeswehr (bwsbuvo@bundeswehr.org); ~~DE: Bundeswehr (lbbgoettingen@bundeswehr.org)~~; DE-BSI: (bsi@bsi.bund.de); DE: Deutscher Anwaltverein (dav@anwaltverein.de); DE: German Federal Bar (zentrale@brak.de); DE: Germany Supreme Court (bverfg@bundesverfassungsgericht.de)  
CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: Germany: 1926 Gustav Stresemann; 1927 Ludwig Quidde; 1935 Carl von Ossietzky; 1971 Willy Brandt Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 2:05 PM

**To:** 'Chancellor Merkel & German Gov: via Chair: Angela Merkel'; 'General Secretary: Hermann Grohe'; 'SPD: Chairman: Sigmar Gabriel'; 'Secretary General: Andrea Nahles'; 'Martin Bachhuber'; 'Dr Gunther Beckstein'; 'Christian Lindner'; 'Leader: Katja Kipping'; 'Chair: Cem Ozdemir'; 'ALBRECHT Jan Philipp'; 'ZIMMER Gabriele'; 'Bundesnachrichtendienst'; 'DE: Bundeswehr'; 'DE: Bundeswehr'; 'DE: Bundeswehr'; 'DE-BSI:'; 'DE: Deutscher Anwaltverein'; 'DE: German Federal Bar'; 'DE: Germany Supreme Court'  
**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Chanc Merkel & German Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1926 - 1971 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Chancellor Merkel & German Gov:** via Chair: Angela Merkel (angela.merkel@cdu.de); General Secretary: Hermann Grohe (hermann.grohe@cdu.de); SPD: Chairman: Sigmar Gabriel (sigmar.gabriel@spd.de); Secretary General: Andrea Nahles (andrea.nahles@spd.de); Martin Bachhuber (Martin.Bachhuber@t-online.de); Dr Gunther Beckstein (dr.guenther.beckstein@gmx.de); Christian Lindner (christian.lindner@landtag.nrw.de); Leader: Katja Kipping (katja.kipping@die-linke.de); Chair: Cem Ozdemir (cem.ozdemir@gruene.de); ALBRECHT Jan Philipp (jan.albrecht@europarl.europa.eu); ZIMMER Gabriele (gabriele.zimmer@europarl.europa.eu); Bundesnachrichtendienst (zentrale@bundesnachrichtendienst.de); DE: Bundeswehr (kweamagdeburg@bundeswehr.org); DE: Bundeswehr (pizain-redaktion@bundeswehr.org); DE: Bundeswehr (bwsbuvo@bundeswehr.org); DE-BSI: (bsi@bsi.bund.de); DE: Deutscher Anwaltverein

(dav@anwaltverein.de); DE: German Federal Bar (zentrale@brak.de); DE: Germany Supreme Court (bverfg@bundesverfassungsgericht.de)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: Germany: 1926 Gustav Stresemann; 1927 Ludwig Quidde; 1935 Carl von Ossietzky; 1971 Willy Brandt Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. JOHN DRAMANI MAHAMA & GHANA GOV:**  
2001 Kofi Annan

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 2:31 AM

**To:** 'President John Dramani Mahama & Ghana Gov: via ~~Presidency~~'; 'GH: Ghana Bar Association'; '~~Ghana Judiciary~~'; '~~Judicial Secretary~~'; '~~Webmaster~~'; 'Ahmed Dieb'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Ghana Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2001 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: President John Dramani Mahama & Ghana Gov:** via ~~Presidency~~ (~~contact@presidency.gov.gh~~); GH: Ghana Bar Association (info@ghanabar.org); ~~Ghana Judiciary~~ (~~info@judicial.gov.gh~~); ~~Judicial Secretary~~ (~~judicialsecretary@judicial.gov.gh~~); ~~Webmaster~~ (~~webmaster@judicial.gov.gh~~); Ahmed Dieb (Ahmed.Dieb@panafricanparliament.org)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2001 Kofi Annan Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 2:07 PM

**To:** 'GH: Ghana Bar Association'; 'Ahmed Dieb'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Mahama & Ghana Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2001 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: President John Dramani Mahama & Ghana Gov:** via GH: Ghana Bar Association (info@ghanabar.org); Ahmed Dieb (Ahmed.Dieb@panafricanparliament.org)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2001 Kofi Annan Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM VIKTOR ORBAN & HUNGARY GOV:**

1905: Bertha von Suttner; 1911 Alfred Fried

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 2:39 AM

**To:** 'PM Viktor Orban & Hungary Gov: via BAGÓ Zoltán'; 'BOKROS Lajos'; 'DEUTSCH Tamás'; 'GÁL Kinga'; 'SCHÖPFLIN György'; 'SURJÁN László'; 'SZÁJER József'; 'SZEGEDI Csanád'; 'TARAJDI Csaba Sándor'; 'HU: Budapest Bar Assoc'; 'HU: Supreme Court of Hungary'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Orban & Hungary Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1905 & 1911 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Viktor Orban & Hungary Gov:** via BAGÓ Zoltán (zoltan.bago@europarl.europa.eu); BOKROS Lajos (lajos.bokros@europarl.europa.eu); DEUTSCH Tamás (tamas.deutsch@europarl.europa.eu); GÁL Kinga (kinga.gal@europarl.europa.eu); SCHÖPFLIN György (gyorgy.schopflin@europarl.europa.eu); SURJÁN László (laszlo.surjan@europarl.europa.eu); SZÁJER József (jozsef.szajer@europarl.europa.eu); SZEGEDI Csanád (csanad.szegedi@europarl.europa.eu); ~~TABAJDI Csaba Sándor (csaba.tabajdi@europarl.europa.eu); HU: Budapest Bar Assoc (bpbars@matavnet.hu); HU: Supreme Court of Hungary (Kuria@kuria.birosag.hu)~~  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1905: Bertha von Suttner; 1911 Alfred Fried Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:16 PM

**To:** 'PM Viktor Orban & Hungary Gov: via BAGÓ Zoltán'; 'BOKROS Lajos'; 'DEUTSCH Tamás'; 'GÁL Kinga'; 'SCHÖPFLIN György'; 'SURJÁN László'; 'SZÁJER József'; 'SZEGEDI Csanád'; 'HU: Supreme Court of Hungary'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Orban & Hungary Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1905 & 1911 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Viktor Orban & Hungary Gov:** via BAGÓ Zoltán (zoltan.bago@europarl.europa.eu); BOKROS Lajos (lajos.bokros@europarl.europa.eu); DEUTSCH Tamás (tamas.deutsch@europarl.europa.eu); GÁL Kinga (kinga.gal@europarl.europa.eu); SCHÖPFLIN György (gyorgy.schopflin@europarl.europa.eu); SURJÁN László (laszlo.surjan@europarl.europa.eu); SZÁJER József (jozsef.szajer@europarl.europa.eu); SZEGEDI Csanád (csanad.szegedi@europarl.europa.eu); HU: Supreme Court of Hungary (Kuria@kuria.birosag.hu)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)



CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1905: Bertha von Suttner; 1911 Alfred Fried Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. PRANAB MUKHERJEE & INDIAN GOV:**  
1979 Mother Teresa; 2014 Kailash Satyarthi

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 2:52 AM

**To:** 'Pres Pranab Mukherjee & Indian Gov: via Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff'; 'W.SpV: Shri Swarabji'; 'Deputy Chairman: Prof PJ Kurien'; 'Leader of the House: Dr. Manmohan Singh'; 'Leader of Opposition: Shri Arun Jaitley'; 'Smt Jaya Bachchan'; 'Smt. Jharna Das Baidya'; 'Speaker: Smt Meira Kumar'; 'Deputy Speaker: Shri Kariya Munda'; 'ASSOCHAM: Assoc Ch Commerce Industry India: Pres. Rana Kapoor'; 'All India Bar Association'; 'All India Bar Association'; 'Supreme Court of India: Registrar General: Suresh Kumar Sharma'; 'Registrar Judicial: Sh RS Jain'; 'Mr. Aijaz Ahmed Mir'; 'Vice President: VP: Shri Mohammad Hamid Ansari'; 'Rajya Sabha-Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Mukherjee & Indian Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1979 & 2014 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Pranab Mukherjee & Indian Gov:** via Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff (secygen.rs@sansad.nic.in); W.SpV: Shri Swarabji (swarabji.b@sansad.nic.in); Deputy Chairman: Prof PJ Kurien (pj.kurien@sansad.nic.in); Leader of the House: Dr. Manmohan Singh (manmohan@sansad.nic.in); Leader of Opposition: Shri Arun Jaitley (ajaitley@sansad.nic.in); Smt Jaya Bachchan (jbachchan@sansad.nic.in); Smt. Jharna Das Baidya (jdas.baidya@sansad.nic.in); Speaker: Smt Meira Kumar (speakerloksabha@sansad.nic.in); Deputy Speaker: Shri Kariya Munda (kariya.munda@sansad.nic.in); ASSOCHAM: Assoc Ch Commerce Industry India: Pres. Rana Kapoor (assochem@nic.in); All India Bar Association (contact@allindiabar.org); All India Bar Association (allindiabarassociation@gmail.com); Supreme Court of India: Registrar General: Suresh Kumar Sharma (sureshsharmajmu@gmail.com); Registrar Judicial: Sh RS Jain (rs.jain@indianjudiciary.gov.in); Mr. Aijaz Ahmed Mir (aijazahmad.mir@indianjudiciary.gov.in); Vice President: VP: Shri Mohammad Hamid Ansari (vpindia@nic.in); Rajya Sabha-Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff (secygen.rs@sansad.nic.in)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1979 Mother Teresa; 2014 Kailash Satyarthi Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:18 PM

**To:** 'Pres Pranab Mukherjee & Indian Gov: via Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff'; 'W.Spv: Shri Swarabji'; 'Deputy Chairman: Prof PJ Kurien'; 'Leader of the House: Dr. Manmohan Singh'; 'Leader of Opposition: Shri Arun Jaitley'; 'Smt Jaya Bachchan'; 'Smt. Jharna Das Baidya'; 'Speaker: Smt Meira Kumar'; 'Deputy Speaker: Shri Kariya Munda'; 'ASSOCHAM: Assoc Ch Commerce Industry India: Pres. Rana Kapoor'; 'All India Bar Association'; 'All India Bar Association'; 'Supreme Court of India: Registrar General: Suresh Kumar Sharma'; 'Registrar Judicial: Sh RS Jain'; 'Mr. Aijaz Ahmed Mir'; 'Vice President: VP: Shri Mohammad Hamid Ansari'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Mukherjee & Indian Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1979 & 2014 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Pranab Mukherjee & Indian Gov:** via Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff (secygen.rs@sansad.nic.in); W.Spv: Shri Swarabji (swarabji.b@sansad.nic.in); Deputy Chairman: Prof PJ Kurien (pj.kurien@sansad.nic.in); Leader of the House: Dr. Manmohan Singh (manmohan@sansad.nic.in); Leader of Opposition: Shri Arun Jaitley (ajaitley@sansad.nic.in); Smt Jaya Bachchan (jbachchan@sansad.nic.in); Smt. Jharna Das Baidya (jdas.baidya@sansad.nic.in); Speaker: Smt Meira Kumar (speakerloksabha@sansad.nic.in); Deputy Speaker: Shri Kariya Munda (kariya.munda@sansad.nic.in); ASSOCHAM: Assoc Ch Commerce Industry India: Pres. Rana Kapoor (assochem@nic.in); All India Bar Association (contact@allindiabar.org); All India Bar Association (allindiabarassociation@gmail.com); Supreme Court of India: Registrar General: Suresh Kumar Sharma (sureshsharmajmu@gmail.com); Registrar Judicial: Sh RS Jain (rs.jain@indianjudiciary.gov.in); Mr. Aijaz Ahmed Mir (aijazahmad.mir@indianjudiciary.gov.in); Vice President: VP: Shri Mohammad Hamid Ansari (vpindia@nic.in); Rajya Sabha-Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff (secygen.rs@sansad.nic.in)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1979 Mother Teresa; 2014 Kailash Satyarthi Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. HASSAN ROUHANI & IRAN GOV:**  
2003 Shirin Ebadi

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 3:03 AM

**To:** 'Pres Hassan Rouhani & Iran Gov: via Iran Embassy - Pretoria'; 'Iran Embassy - SA'; ~~'Iran FB'~~; 'Iran Tehran Bureau'; 'Iranian Jews: Robert Tolchin'; 'Iran Embassy - Australia'; ~~'Iran Embassy - Canada'~~; 'Iran Embassy - Norway'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Rouhani & Iran Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2003 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Hassan Rouhani & Iran Gov:** via Iran Embassy - Pretoria (office@iranembassy.org.za); Iran Embassy - SA (office@embassysa.ir); ~~Iran FB (iran.facebook@live.com)~~; Iran Tehran Bureau (info@tehranbureau.com); Iranian Jews: Robert Tolchin (tolchinlaw@gmail.com); Iran Embassy - Australia (dfat-tehran@dfat.gov.au); ~~Iran Embassy - Canada (teran@dfait-macai.ge.ca)~~; Iran Embassy - Norway (emb.tehran@mfa.no)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2003 Shirin Ebadi Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:19 PM

**To:** 'Pres Hassan Rouhani & Iran Gov: via Iran Embassy - Pretoria'; 'Iran Embassy - SA'; 'Iran Tehran Bureau'; 'Iranian Jews: Robert Tolchin'; 'Iran Embassy - Australia'; 'Iran Embassy - Norway'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Rouhani & Iran Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2003 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Hassan Rouhani & Iran Gov:** via Iran Embassy - Pretoria (office@iranembassy.org.za); Iran Embassy - SA (office@embassysa.ir); Iran Tehran Bureau (info@tehranbureau.com); Iranian Jews: Robert Tolchin (tolchinlaw@gmail.com); Iran Embassy - Australia (dfat-tehran@dfat.gov.au); Iran Embassy - Norway (emb.tehran@mfa.no)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2003 Shirin Ebadi Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

### **PRES. MICHAEL HIGGINS & IRISH GOV:**

1974 Sean MacBride; 1976 Mairead Corrigan; 1998 John Hume

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 3:21 AM

**To:** 'Pres Michael Higgins & Irish Gov: via HIGGINS Jim'; 'AYLWARD Liam'; 'MURPHY Paul'; 'PRENDERGAST Phil'; 'IE: Bar Council of Ireland'; 'Sligo Sinn Fein'; 'Peadar Toibin'; 'Rebecca Hunt'; 'Kaniah Cusack'; 'Eric Scanlon'; 'ICTU Congress'; 'ICTU Northern Ireland Committee'; 'IE: Law Soc of Ireland'; 'IE: Supreme Court of Ireland'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Higgins & Ireland Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1974, 76 & 98 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Michael Higgins & Irish Gov:** via HIGGINS Jim (jim.higgins@europarl.europa.eu); AYLWARD Liam (liam.aylward@europarl.europa.eu); MURPHY Paul (paul.murphy@europarl.europa.eu); PRENDERGAST Phil (phil.prendergast@europarl.europa.eu); IE: Bar Council of Ireland (barcouncil@lawlibrary.ie); Sligo Sinn Fein (sfsligo@eircom.net); Peadar Toibin (Peadar.Toibin@Oireachtas.ie); Rebecca Hunt (Rebecca.Hunt@Oireachtas.ie); Kaniah Cusack (Kaniah.Cusack@Oireachtas.ie); Eric Scanlon (Eric.Scanlon@Oireachtas.ie); ICTU Congress (congress@ictu.ie); ICTU Northern Ireland Committee (info@ictuni.org); IE: Law Soc of Ireland (general@lawsociety.ie); IE: Supreme Court of Ireland (CarolMKelly@courts.ie)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: Ireland: 1974 Sean MacBride; 1976 Mairead Corrigan; 1998 John Hume Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:20 PM

**To:** 'Pres Michael Higgins & Irish Gov: via HIGGINS Jim'; 'AYLWARD Liam'; 'MURPHY Paul'; 'PRENDERGAST Phil'; 'IE: Bar Council of Ireland'; 'Sligo Sinn Fein'; 'Peadar Toibin'; 'Rebecca Hunt'; 'Kaniah Cusack'; 'Eric Scanlon'; 'ICTU Congress'; 'ICTU Northern Ireland Committee'; 'IE: Law Soc of Ireland'; 'IE: Supreme Court of Ireland'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Higgins & Ireland Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1974, 76 & 98 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO:** **Pres Michael Higgins & Irish Gov:** via HIGGINS Jim (jim.higgins@europarl.europa.eu); AYLWARD Liam (liam.aylward@europarl.europa.eu); MURPHY Paul (paul.murphy@europarl.europa.eu); PRENDERGAST Phil (phil.prendergast@europarl.europa.eu); IE: Bar Council of Ireland (barcouncil@lawlibrary.ie); Sligo Sinn Fein (sfsligo@eircom.net); Peadar Toibin (Peadar.Toibin@Oireachtas.ie); Rebecca Hunt (Rebecca.Hunt@Oireachtas.ie); Kaniah Cusack (Kaniah.Cusack@Oireachtas.ie); Eric Scanlon (Eric.Scanlon@Oireachtas.ie); ICTU Congress (congress@ictu.ie); ICTU Northern Ireland Committee (info@ictuni.org); IE: Law Soc of Ireland (general@lawsociety.ie); IE: Supreme Court of Ireland (CarolMKelly@courts.ie)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: Ireland: 1974 Sean MacBride; 1976 Mairead Corrigan; 1998 John Hume Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM NETANYAHU & ISRAEL GOV:**  
1978 Menachim Begin; 1994 Yitzhak Rabin; 1994 Shimon Peres

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 3:31 AM

**To:** 'PM Netanyahu & Israel Gov: PM ForPolAdv: Shalom Tourgeman'; 'Dep.Dir.Gen: Amnon Ben-Ami'; 'Legal Adv: Shlomit Barnea Farago'; 'Dir. AdvStatusWomen: Marit Danon'; 'PM Adv Settlement Affairs: Uzi Keren'; 'PM Adv Knesset: Hagar Biran'; 'Amnon Cohen'; 'Arieh Eldad'; 'Avishay Braverman'; 'Doron Barzilay: President'; ~~Linda Shafir: General Director'; Asher Axelrod: Chair Jerusalem Dist Comm'; 'Efi Nave: Chair Tel Aviv Dist Comm'; Yossi Haham: Chair Haifa Dist Comm'~~

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Netanyahu & Israel Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1978 & 1994 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Netanyahu & Israel Gov:** PM ForPolAdv: Shalom Tourgeman (medini@it.pmo.gov.il); Dep.Dir.Gen: Amnon Ben-Ami (amnon.benami@it.pmo.gov.il); Legal Adv: Shlomit Barnea Farago (legal@pmo.gov.il); Dir. AdvStatusWomen: Marit Danon (women@it.pmo.gov.il); PM Adv Settlement Affairs: Uzi Keren (Uzi.Keren@it.pmo.gov.il); PM Adv Knesset: Hagar Biran (hagar.biran@it.pmo.gov.il); Amnon Cohen (amncohen@knesset.gov.il); Arieh Eldad (aeldad@knesset.gov.il); Avishay Braverman (abraverman@knesset.gov.il); Doron Barzilay: President (vaadmerkazi@israelbar.org.il); ~~Linda Shafir: General Director (linda@israelbar.org.il); Asher Axelrod: Chair Jerusalem Dist Comm (je-bar-d@zahav.net.il); Efi Nave: Chair Tel Aviv Dist Comm (lishka@tabar.org.il); Yossi Haham: Chair Haifa Dist Comm (revital\_a@haifabar-law.org.il)~~

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1978 Menachim Begin; 1994 Yitzhak Rabin; 1994 Shimon Peres Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:22 PM

**To:** 'PM Netanyahu & Israel Gov: PM ForPolAdv: Shalom Tourgeman'; 'Dep.Dir.Gen: Amnon Ben-Ami'; 'Legal Adv: Shlomit Barnea Farago'; 'Dir. AdvStatusWomen: Marit Danon'; 'PM Adv Settlement Affairs: Uzi Keren'; 'PM Adv Knesset: Hagar Biran'; 'Amnon Cohen'; 'Arieh Eldad'; 'Avishay Braverman'; 'Doron

Barzilay: President'; 'Efi Nave: Chair Tel Aviv Dist Comm'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Netanyahu & Israel Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1978 & 1994 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Netanyahu & Israel Gov:** PM ForPolAdv: Shalom Tourgeman (medini@it.pmo.gov.il); Dep.Dir.Gen: Amnon Ben-Ami (amnon.benami@it.pmo.gov.il); Legal Adv: Shlomit Barnea Farago (legal@pmo.gov.il); Dir. AdvStatusWomen: Marit Danon (women@it.pmo.gov.il); PM Adv Settlement Affairs: Uzi Keren (Uzi.Keren@it.pmo.gov.il); PM Adv Knesset: Hagar Biran (hagar.biran@it.pmo.gov.il); Amnon Cohen (amncohen@knesset.gov.il); Arieah Eldad (aeldad@knesset.gov.il); Avishay Braverman (abraverman@knesset.gov.il); Doron Barzilay: President (vaadmerkazi@israelbar.org.il); Efi Nave: Chair Tel Aviv Dist Comm (lishka@tabar.org.il)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1978 Menachim Begin; 1994 Yitzhak Rabin; 1994 Shimon Peres Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM MATTEO RENZI & ITALIAN GOV:**  
1907 Ernesto Teodoro Moneta

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 12:32 PM

**To:** 'PM Matteo Renzi & Italian Gov: ANGELILLI Roberta'; 'ALFANO Sonia'; 'ALLAM Magdi Cristiano'; 'TATARELLA Salvatore'; 'TOIA Patrizia'; 'UGGIAS Giommara'; 'VATTIMO Gianni'; 'ZANICCHI Iva'; 'IT: Ordine degli Avvocati di Milano'; 'IT: Avvocati di Roma'; 'IT: Supreme Court of Italy'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Renzi & Italian Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1907 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Matteo Renzi & Italian Gov:** ANGELILLI Roberta (roberta.angelilli@europarl.europa.eu); ALFANO Sonia (sonia.alfano@europarl.europa.eu); ALLAM Magdi Cristiano (magdicristiano.allam@europarl.europa.eu); TATARELLA Salvatore (salvatore.tatarella@europarl.europa.eu); TOIA Patrizia (patrizia.toia@europarl.europa.eu); UGGIAS Giommara (giommara.uggias@europarl.europa.eu); VATTIMO Gianni (gianni.vattimo@europarl.europa.eu); ZANICCHI Iva (iva.zanicchi@europarl.europa.eu); IT: Ordine degli Avvocati di Milano (segreteria@ordineavvocatimilano.it); IT: Avvocati di Roma (consiglio@ordineavvocati.roma.it); IT: Supreme Court of Italy (cassazione@giustizia.it)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1907 Ernesto Teodoro Moneta Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:23 PM

**To:** 'PM Matteo Renzi & Italian Gov: ANGELILLI Roberta'; 'ALFANO Sonia'; 'ALLAM Magdi Cristiano'; 'TATARELLA Salvatore'; 'TOIA Patrizia'; 'UGGIAS Giommara'; 'VATTIMO Gianni'; 'ZANICCHI Iva'; 'IT: Ordine degli Avvocati di Milano'; 'IT: Avvocati di Roma'; 'IT: Supreme Court of Italy'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Renzi & Italian Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1907 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Matteo Renzi & Italian Gov:** ANGELILLI Roberta (roberta.angelilli@europarl.europa.eu); ALFANO Sonia (sonia.alfano@europarl.europa.eu); ALLAM Magdi Cristiano (magdicristiano.allam@europarl.europa.eu); TATARELLA Salvatore (salvatore.tatarella@europarl.europa.eu); TOIA Patrizia (patrizia.toia@europarl.europa.eu); UGGIAS Giommara (giommara.uggias@europarl.europa.eu); VATTIMO Gianni (gianni.vattimo@europarl.europa.eu); ZANICCHI Iva (iva.zanicchi@europarl.europa.eu); IT: Ordine degli Avvocati di Milano (segreteria@ordineavvocatimilano.it); IT: Avvocati di Roma (consiglio@ordineavvocati.roma.it); IT: Supreme Court of Italy (cassazione@giustizia.it)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)



CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

RE: **Legal Notice: 1907 Ernesto Teodoro Moneta Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM ALEXANDER STUBB & FINNISH GOV:**  
2008 Martti Ahtisaari

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 12:39 PM

**To:** 'PM Alexander Stubb & Finnish Gov: ESSAYAH Sari'; 'HASSI Satu'; 'JÄÄTTEENMÄKI Anneli'; 'KORHOLA Eija-Riitta'; 'MANNER Riikka'; 'PIETIKÄINEN Sirpa'; 'TAKKULA Hannu'; 'TERHO Sampo'; ~~'Finnish Bar Assoc'~~; 'FI: Supreme Court of Finland'; 'Communications'; 'Pia Sive'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Stubb & Finnish Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2008 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Alexander Stubb & Finnish Gov:** via ESSAYAH Sari

(sari.essayah@europarl.europa.eu); HASSI Satu (satu.hassi@europarl.europa.eu); JÄÄTTEENMÄKI Anneli (anneli.jaattenmaki@europarl.europa.eu); KORHOLA Eija-Riitta (eija-riitta.korhola@europarl.europa.eu); MANNER Riikka (riikka.manner@europarl.europa.eu); PIETIKÄINEN Sirpa (sirpa.pietikainen@europarl.europa.eu); TAKKULA Hannu (hannu.takkula@europarl.europa.eu); TERHO Sampo (sampo.terho@europarl.europa.eu); ~~'Finnish Bar Assoc (info@barassociation.fi)'~~; 'FI: Supreme Court of Finland (korkein.oikeus@oikeus.fi); Communications (viestinta.kko@oikeus.fi); Pia Sive (pia.sive@oikeus.fi)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

RE: **Legal Notice: 2008 Martti Ahtisaari Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:32 PM

**To:** 'PM Alexander Stubb & Finnish Gov: ESSAYAH Sari'; 'HASSI Satu'; 'JÄÄTTEENMÄKI Anneli'; 'KORHOLA Eija-Riitta'; 'MANNER Riikka'; 'PIETIKÄINEN Sirpa'; 'TAKKULA Hannu'; 'TERHO Sampo'; 'FI: Supreme Court of Finland'; 'Communications'; 'Pia Sive'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Stubb & Finnish Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2008 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Alexander Stubb & Finnish Gov:** via ESSAYAH Sari

(sari.essayah@europarl.europa.eu); HASSI Satu (satu.hassi@europarl.europa.eu);

JÄÄTTEENMÄKI Anneli (anneli.jaattenmaki@europarl.europa.eu); KORHOLA Eija-Riitta

(eija-riitta.korhola@europarl.europa.eu); MANNER Riikka

(riikka.manner@europarl.europa.eu); PIETIKÄINEN Sirpa

(sirpa.pietikainen@europarl.europa.eu); TAKKULA Hannu

(hannu.takkula@europarl.europa.eu); TERHO Sampo (sampo.terho@europarl.europa.eu); FI:

Supreme Court of Finland (korkein.oikeus@oikeus.fi); Communications

(viestinta.kko@oikeus.fi); Pia Sive (pia.sive@oikeus.fi)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda

(otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library

(info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan

Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner

(erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland

(private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy

McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press

Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG

Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2008 Martti Ahtisaari Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

## PM SHINZO ABE & JAPAN GOV:

1974 Eisaku Sato

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 12:51 PM

**To:** 'PM Shinzo Abe & Japan Gov: via Inter-Pacific Bar Association'; ~~'Japan Embassy - Pretoria'~~

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President:

Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law

Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel

Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council';

'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President

Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG

Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Abe & Japan Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1974 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Shinzo Abe & Japan Gov:** via Inter-Pacific Bar Association (ipba@tga.co.jp); ~~Japan Embassy — Pretoria (info@ombjapan.org.za)~~

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1974 Eisaku Sato Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:34 PM

**To:** 'PM Shinzo Abe & Japan Gov: via Inter-Pacific Bar Association'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Abe & Japan Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1974 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Shinzo Abe & Japan Gov:** via Inter-Pacific Bar Association (ipba@tga.co.jp);

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1974 Eisaku Sato Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. UHURU KENYATTA & KENYA GOV:**  
2004 Wangari Muta Maathai

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 12:58 PM

**To:** 'Pres Uhuru Kenyatta & Kenya Gov: via Kenya High Commission - Pretoria'; 'Law Society of Kenya'; 'KE: Supreme Court of Kenya'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Kenyatta & Kenya Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2004 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Uhuru Kenyatta & Kenya Gov:** via Kenya High Commission - Pretoria (consular@kenya.org.za); Law Society of Kenya (lsk@lsk.or.ke); KE: Supreme Court of Kenya (info@judiciary.go.ke)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2004 Wangari Muta Maathai Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:35 PM

**To:** 'Pres Uhuru Kenyatta & Kenya Gov: via Kenya High Commission - Pretoria'; 'Law Society of Kenya'; 'KE: Supreme Court of Kenya'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Kenyatta & Kenya Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2004 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Uhuru Kenyatta & Kenya Gov:** via Kenya High Commission - Pretoria (consular@kenya.org.za); Law Society of Kenya (lsk@lsk.or.ke); KE: Supreme Court of Kenya (info@judiciary.go.ke)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2004 Wangari Muta Maathai Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM ELLEN SIRLEAF & LIBERIA GOV:**  
2011 Ellen Johnson Sirleaf; 2011 Leymah Gbowee

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 1:03 PM

**To:** 'PM Ellen Sirleaf & Liberia Gov: via AFELL: Association of Female Lawyers of Liberia'; 'Liberian National Bar Assoc'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Sirleaf & Liberia Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2011 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Ellen Sirleaf & Liberia Gov:** via AFELL: Association of Female Lawyers of Liberia (afell2003@yahoo.com); Liberian National Bar Assoc (libnatbar@yahoo.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2011 Ellen Johnson Sirleaf; 2011 Leymah Gbowee Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:35 PM

**To:** 'PM Ellen Sirleaf & Liberia Gov: via AFELL: Association of Female Lawyers of Liberia'; 'Liberian National Bar Assoc'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President:

Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Sirleaf & Liberia Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2011 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Ellen Sirleaf & Liberia Gov:** via AFELL: Association of Female Lawyers of Liberia (afell2003@yahoo.com); Liberian National Bar Assoc (libnatbar@yahoo.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2011 Ellen Johnson Sirleaf; 2011 Leymah Gbowee Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES ENRIQUE PENA NIETO & MEXICO GOV:**  
1982 Alfonso Garcia Robles

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 1:41 PM

**To:** 'Pres Enrique Pena Nieto & Mexico Gov: via MX: Mexican-American Bar Assoc'; 'US Mexico Bar'; 'Philip Robbins'; 'Hugo Alvarez'; 'MX: Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila'; 'Info'; '~~Doris Domínguez Zermeno~~'; 'Correo electrónico'; 'SCJN'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Nieto & Mexico Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1982 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Enrique Pena Nieto & Mexico Gov:** via MX: Mexican-American Bar Assoc (mabalaco@sbcglobal.net); US Mexico Bar (Info@USMexicoBar.org); Philip Robbins (phil@probbins.com); Hugo Alvarez (hho@bstl.com.mx); MX: Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila (oscv@mail.scjn.gob.mx); Info (infoequidad@mail.scjn.gob.mx); ~~Doris Domínguez Zermeno (DDominguezZ@mail.scjn.gob.mx)~~; Correo electrónico (ccjpachuca@mail.scjn.gob.mx); SCJN (SCJN@mail.scjn.gob.mx)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice**: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1982 Alfonso Garcia Robles Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:37 PM

**To:** 'Pres Enrique Pena Nieto & Mexico Gov: via MX: Mexican-American Bar Assoc'; 'US Mexico Bar'; 'Philip Robbins'; 'Hugo Alvarez'; 'MX: Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila'; 'Info'; 'Correo electrónico'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Nieto & Mexico Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1982 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Enrique Pena Nieto & Mexico Gov:** via MX: Mexican-American Bar Assoc (mabalaco@sbeglobal.net); US Mexico Bar (Info@USMexicoBar.org); Philip Robbins (phil@probbins.com); Hugo Alvarez (hho@bstl.com.mx); MX: Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila (oscgv@mail.scjn.gob.mx); Info (infoequidad@mail.scjn.gob.mx); Correo electrónico (ccjpachuca@mail.scjn.gob.mx)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1982 Alfonso Garcia Robles Nobel Peace Prize: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM MARK RUTTE & NETHERLANDS GOV:**

## 1911 Tobias Asser

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 1:50 PM

**To:** 'PM Mark Rutte & Netherlands Gov: via Dutch Embassy – Pretoria'; 'Angelien Eijnsink - NL PvdA'; 'Pierre Heijnen - NL PvdA'; 'Job Cohen'; 'Lilianne Ploumen - Voorzitter'; 'Thijs Berman - NL PvdA'; 'Geert Wilders (PVV)'; 'Geert Wilders - PVV'; 'Janie de Jong - NL SGP'; 'Menno de Bruijne - NL SGP'; 'SGP'; 'Andre Bosman - NL VVD'; 'Klaas Dijkhoff - NL VVD'; 'GMACCC: RNLMC Kees Homan'; 'GMACCC: NL: Maj. Piet Wit'; ~~'NL: Amsterdam Bar Assoc'~~; 'NL: Netherlands Bar Assoc'; 'NL: Netherlands Constitutional Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Rutte & Netherlands Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1911 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Mark Rutte & Netherlands Gov:** via Dutch Embassy – Pretoria (pre@minbuza.nl); Angelien Eijnsink - NL PvdA (a.eijnsink@tweedekamer.nl); Pierre Heijnen - NL PvdA (p.heijnen@tweedekamer.nl); Job Cohen (is@pvda.nl); Lilianne Ploumen - Voorzitter (voorzitter@pvda.nl); Thijs Berman - NL PvdA (thijs.berman@europarl.europa.eu); Geert Wilders (PVV) (pvv.pers@tweedekamer.nl); Geert Wilders - PVV (g.wilders@tweedekamer.nl); Janie de Jong - NL SGP (j.djong@tweedekamer.nl); Menno de Bruijne - NL SGP (mdebruyne@tweedekamer.nl); SGP (voorlichting@sgp.nl); Andre Bosman - NL VVD (A.Bosman@tweedekamer.nl); Klaas Dijkhoff - NL VVD (Secretariaat.Dijkhoff@tweedekamer.nl); GMACCC: RNLMC Kees Homan (choman@clingendael.nl); GMACCC: NL: Maj. Piet Wit (wit@syzygy.nl); ~~'NL: Amsterdam Bar Assoc (deken@nova.nl)'~~; 'NL: Netherlands Bar Assoc (info@advocatenorde.nl); 'NL: Netherlands Constitutional Court (info@hogeraad.nl)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1911 Tobias Asser Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:39 PM

**To:** 'PM Mark Rutte & Netherlands Gov: via Dutch Embassy – Pretoria'; 'Angelien Eijnsink - NL PvdA'; 'Pierre Heijnen - NL PvdA'; 'Job Cohen'; 'Lilianne Ploumen - Voorzitter'; 'Thijs Berman - NL PvdA'; 'Geert Wilders (PVV)'; 'Geert Wilders - PVV'; 'Janie de Jong - NL SGP'; 'Menno de Bruijne - NL SGP'; 'SGP'; 'Andre Bosman - NL VVD'; 'Klaas Dijkhoff - NL VVD'; 'GMACCC: RNLMC Kees Homan'; 'GMACCC: NL: Maj. Piet Wit'; 'NL: Netherlands Bar Assoc'; 'NL: Netherlands Constitutional Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President:



Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Rutte & Netherlands Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1911 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Mark Rutte & Netherlands Gov:** via Dutch Embassy – Pretoria (pre@minbuza.nl); Angeliën Eijssink - NL PvdA (a.eijssink@tweedekamer.nl); Pierre Heijnen - NL PvdA (p.heijnen@tweedekamer.nl); Job Cohen (is@pvd.nl); Lilianne Ploumen - Voorzitter (voorzitter@pvd.nl); Thijs Berman - NL PvdA (thijs.berman@europarl.europa.eu); Geert Wilders (PVV) (pvv.pers@tweedekamer.nl); Geert Wilders - PVV (g.wilders@tweedekamer.nl); Janie de Jong - NL SGP (j.djong@tweedekamer.nl); Menno de Bruijne - NL SGP (mdebruyne@tweedekamer.nl); SGP (voorlichting@sgp.nl); Andre Bosman - NL VVD (A.Bosman@tweedekamer.nl); Klaas Dijkhoff - NL VVD

(Secretariaat.Dijkhoff@tweedekamer.nl); GMACCC: RNLMC Kees Homan (choman@clingendael.nl); GMACCC: NL: Maj. Piet Wit (wit@syzygy.nl); NL: Netherlands Bar Assoc (info@advocatenorde.nl); NL: Netherlands Constitutional Court (info@hogeraad.nl)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda

(otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library

(info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner

(erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland

(private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy

McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press

Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG

Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1911 Tobias Asser Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

## **PM ERNA SOLBERG & NORWEGIAN GOV:**

1921 Christian Lange; 1922 Fridtjof Nansen

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 2:09 PM

**To:** 'PM Erna Solberg & Norwegian Gov: AP-AUF: Office'; 'FRP: Office'; 'Green: Office'; 'Hoyre: Office';

~~'KRF: GenSec: Knut Jah'~~; 'KRF: YouthLeader: Elisabeth Loland'; 'KSP: Office'; 'Labour General: Office';

'Rodt Sentral'; 'Soc. Left: Office'; 'Venstre: Storting'; 'Norway Embassy - Pretoria'; 'Aftenbladet: Folk';

'Agderposten: Redaksjonen'; 'Redaktør: Vibeke Madsen'; 'Dagen: Ed'; 'Document. no: Ed: Hans

Rustad'; 'H.Thinking: Ole Jorgen Anfindsen'; 'IJ: Editor'; 'Anders Breivik via Geir Lippestad'; 'Lippestad

Attorneys'; 'Judge Wenche Arntzen'; 'Judge Nina Opsahl'; 'Oslo District Court'; '22 July Victims: Siv

Hallgren'; 'NO: Norwegian Bar Assoc'; 'Judge Ernst Moe'; 'Norway SupremeCrt'; 'Ch.Justice Tore Schei'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President:

Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law

Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel

Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council';

'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President

Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG

Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Solbert & Norway Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1921 & 1922 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Erna Solberg & Norwegian Gov:** AP-AUF: Office (auf@auf.no); FRP: Office (frp@frp.no); Green: Office (mdg@mdg.no); Hoyre: Office (hoyre.postmottak@stortinget.no); ~~KRF: GenSec: Knut Jahr (knut.h.jahr@krf.no)~~; KRF: YouthLeader: Elisabeth Loland (ella@krfu.no); KSP: Office (admin@ksnettavis.no); Labour General: Office (ap.postmottak@stortinget.no); Rodt Sentralt (raudt@raudt.no); Soc. Left: Office (post@sv.no); Venstre: Storting: (venstre@venstre.no); Norway Embassy - Pretoria (emb.pretoria@mfa.no); Aftenbladet: Folk (folk@aftenbladet.no); Agderposten: Redaksjonen: (redaksjonen@agderposten.no); Redaktør: Vibeke Madsen (vm@an.no); Dagen: Ed: (redaksjonen@dagen.no); Document. no: Ed: Hans Rustad (hans@document.no); H.Thinking: Ole Jorgen Anfindsen (postmaster@honestthinking.org); IJ: Editor: (firmapost@ij.no); Anders Breivik via Geir Lippestad (geir@advokatlippestad.no); Lippestad Attorneys (post@advokatlippestad.no); Judge Wenche Arntzen (wenche.arntzen@domstol.no); Judge Nina Opsahl (Nina.opsahl@domstol.no); Oslo District Court (oslo.tinghus.sentralbord@domstol.no); 22 July Victims: Siv Hallgren (siv.hallgren@elden.no); NO: Norwegian Bar Assoc (post@advokatforeningen.no); Judge Ernst Moe (ernst.moe@domstol.no); Norway SupremeCrt (postmottak@domstoladministrasjonen.no); Ch.Justice Tore Schei (tore.schei@hoyesterett.no)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1921 Christian Lange; 1922 Fridtjof Nansen Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:40 PM

**To:** 'PM Erna Solberg & Norwegian Gov: AP-AUF: Office'; 'FRP: Office'; 'Green: Office'; 'Hoyre: Office'; ~~'KRF: YouthLeader: Elisabeth Loland'~~; 'KSP: Office'; 'Labour General: Office'; 'Rodd Sentralt'; 'Soc. Left: Office'; 'Venstre: Storting:'; 'Norway Embassy - Pretoria'; 'Aftenbladet: Folk'; 'Agderposten: Redaksjonen:'; 'Redaktør: Vibeke Madsen'; 'Dagen: Ed:'; 'Document. no: Ed: Hans Rustad'; 'H.Thinking: Ole Jorgen Anfindsen'; 'IJ: Editor:'; 'Anders Breivik via Geir Lippestad'; 'Lippestad Attorneys'; 'Judge Wenche Arntzen'; 'Judge Nina Opsahl'; 'Oslo District Court'; '22 July Victims: Siv Hallgren'; 'NO: Norwegian Bar Assoc'; 'Judge Ernst Moe'; 'Norway SupremeCrt'; 'Ch.Justice Tore Schei'  
**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Solbert & Norway Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1921 & 1922 Nobel Peace Prize

TO: **PM Erna Solberg & Norwegian Gov:** AP-AUF: Office (auf@auf.no); FRP: Office (frp@frp.no); Green: Office (mdg@mdg.no); Høyre: Office (hoyre.postmottak@stortinget.no); ~~KRF: Youth Leader: Elisabeth Lohand (ella@krfu.no)~~; KSP: Office (admin@ksnettavis.no); Labour General: Office (ap.postmottak@stortinget.no); Rodt Sentralt (raudt@raudt.no); Soc. Left: Office (post@sv.no); Venstre: Storting: (venstre@venstre.no); Norway Embassy - Pretoria (emb.pretoria@mfa.no); Aftenbladet: Folk (folk@aftenbladet.no); Agderposten: Redaksjonen: (redaksjonen@agderposten.no); Redaktør: Vibeke Madsen (vm@an.no); Dagen: Ed: (redaksjonen@dagen.no); Document. no: Ed: Hans Rustad (hans@document.no); H.Thinking: Ole Jorgen Anfindsen (postmaster@honestthinking.org); IJ: Editor: (firmapost@ij.no); Anders Breivik via Geir Lippestad (geir@advokatlippestad.no); Lippestad Attorneys (post@advokatlippestad.no) ; Judge Wenche Arntzen (wenche.arntzen@domstol.no); Judge Nina Opsahl (Nina.opsahl@domstol.no); Oslo District Court (oslo.tinghus.sentralbord@domstol.no); 22 July Victims: Siv Hallgren (siv.hallgren@elden.no); NO: Norwegian Bar Assoc (post@advokatforeningen.no); Judge Ernst Moe (ernst.moe@domstol.no); Norway SupremeCrt (postmottak@domstoladministrasjonen.no); Ch.Justice Tore Schei (tore.schei@hoyesterett.no)  
CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1921 Christian Lange; 1922 Fridtjof Nansen Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM MIAN NAWAZ SHARIF & PAKISTAN GOV:**  
2014 Malala Yousafzai

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 2:22 PM

**To:** 'PM Mian Nawaz Sharif & Pakistan Gov: via Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari'; 'Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez'; 'Syeda Sughra Hussain Imam'; 'Suriya Amiruddin'; 'Saeeda Iqbal'; ~~'National Assembly Secretariat'; 'National Assembly Speaker: Sardar Sadiq'; 'Deputy Speaker: Murtaza Javed Abbas';~~ 'Pakistan Business Council: Chairman: Ali S Habib'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'PK: Supreme Court Bar Association'; 'District Bar Association Faisalabad: President'; 'High Court Bar Association Multan'; 'High Court Bar Association Rawalpindi'; 'Islamabad Bar Association'; 'Karachi Tax Bar Association'; 'PK: Supreme Crt: Justice IM Chaudry'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Sharif & Pakistan Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2014 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Mian Nawaz Sharif & Pakistan Gov:** via Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari (chairman@senate.gov.pk); Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez (amjedpervez@gmail.com); Syeda Sughra Hussain Imam (syeda.sughra.imam@senate.gov.pk); Suriya Amiruddin (suriya.amiruddin@senate.gov.pk); Saeeda Iqbal (Saeeda.iqbal@senate.gov.pk); ~~National Assembly Secretariat (assembly@na.gov.pk); National Assembly: Speaker: Sardar Sadiq (speaker@na.gov.pk); Deputy Speaker: Murtaza Javed Abbasi (dy\_speaker@na.gov.pk);~~ Pakistan Business Council: Chairman: Ali S Habib (contact@pbc.org.pk); Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); PK: Supreme Court Bar Association (info@scbap.org); District Bar Association Faisalabad: President (info@dbafsd.org); High Court Bar Association Multan (hcbamultan@gmail.com); High Court Bar Association Rawalpindi (abdulquddusk@gmail.com); Islamabad Bar Association (info@iba.org.pk); Karachi Tax Bar Association (itbarkhi@cyber.net.pk); PK: Supreme Crt: Justice IM Chaudry (mail@supremecourt.gov.pk)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2014 Malala Yousafzai Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:42 PM

**To:** 'PM Mian Nawaz Sharif & Pakistan Gov: via Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari'; 'Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez'; 'Syeda Sughra Hussain Imam'; 'Suriya Amiruddin'; 'Saeeda Iqbal'; 'National Assembly Secretariat'; 'National Assembly: Speaker: Sardar Sadiq'; 'Deputy Speaker: Murtaza Javed Abbasi'; 'Pakistan Business Council: Chairman: Ali S Habib'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'Malala Fund: Weber Shandwick'; 'Malala Press Enquiries: Edelman'; 'PK: Supreme Court Bar Association'; 'District Bar Association Faisalabad: President'; 'High Court Bar Association Multan'; 'High Court Bar Association Rawalpindi'; 'Islamabad Bar Association'; 'Karachi Tax Bar Association'; 'PK: Supreme Crt: Justice IM Chaudry'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Sharif & Pakistan Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2014 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Mian Nawaz Sharif & Pakistan Gov:** via Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari (chairman@senate.gov.pk); Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez (amjedpervez@gmail.com); Syeda Sughra Hussain Imam (syeda.sughra.imam@senate.gov.pk); Suriya Amiruddin (suriya.amiruddin@senate.gov.pk); Saeeda Iqbal (Saeeda.iqbal@senate.gov.pk); National Assembly Secretariat (assembly@na.gov.pk); National Assembly: Speaker: Sardar Sadiq (speaker@na.gov.pk); Deputy Speaker: Murtaza Javed Abbasi

(dy\_speaker@na.gov.pk); Pakistan Business Council: Chairman: Ali S Habib (contact@pbc.org.pk); Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); Malala Fund: Weber Shandwick (malalafund@webershandwick.com); Malala Press Enquiries: Edelman (malalapressenquiries@edelman.com); PK: Supreme Court Bar Association (info@scbap.org); District Bar Association Faisalabad: President (info@dbafsd.org); High Court Bar Association Multan (hcbamultan@gmail.com); High Court Bar Association Rawalpindi (abdulquddusk@gmail.com); Islamabad Bar Association (info@iba.org.pk); Karachi Tax Bar Association (itbarkhi@cyber.net.pk); PK: Supreme Crt: Justice IM Chaudry (mail@supremecourt.gov.pk)  
CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2014 Malala Yousafzai Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

## Malala Yousafzai & Kailash Satyarthi

---

**Sent:** Saturday, October 11, 2014 3:46 PM

**To:** 'Malala Yousafzai & Kailash Satyarthi: Malala and Ziauddin Yousafzai via Jamie Lundie of Edelman via CEO: Richard Edelman'; 'Pres: Strategic Partnerships: Gail Becker'; 'CC: Andrew Montford via Global Warming Policy Fnd'; 'PR Watch: Editor'; 'Birmingham Police'; ~~'West & Central: Commander Emma Barnett'~~; 'Kailash Satyarthi via BBA'; 'Bangalore Police Comm: MN Reddi'; 'CC: PM Mian Nawaz Sharif & Pakistan Gov: via Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari'; 'Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez'; 'National Assembly: Speaker: Sardar Sadiq'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'PK: Daily Star: Editor'; 'PK: Supreme Court Bar Association'; 'PK: Supreme Crt: Justice IM Chaudry'; 'CC: Pres Pranab Mukherjee & Indian Gov: via Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff'; 'Leader of Opposition: Shri Arun Jaitley'; ~~'All India Bar Association'~~; 'Supreme Court of India: Registrar General: Suresh Kumar Sharma'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** M Yousafzai & K Satyarthi CC: IN & PK Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2014 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Malala Yousafzai & Kailash Satyarthi:** Malala and Ziauddin Yousafzai via Jamie Lundie of Edelman via CEO: Richard Edelman (richard.edelman@edelman.com); Pres: Strategic Partnerships: Gail Becker (gail.becker@edelman.com); CC: Andrew Montford via Global Warming Policy Fnd (info@thegwpf.org); PR Watch: Editor (editor@prwatch.org); Birmingham Police (contactus@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk); ~~West & Central: Commander~~

~~Emma Barnett (bwe\_mailbox@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk)~~; Kailash Satyarthi via BBA (info@bba.org.in); Bangalore Police Comm: MN Reddi (compolbcp@ksp.gov.in);  
**CC: PM Mian Nawaz Sharif & Pakistan Gov:** via Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari (chairman@senate.gov.pk); Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez (amjedpervez@gmail.com); National Assembly: Speaker: Sardar Sadiq (speaker@na.gov.pk); Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); PK: Daily Star: Editor (editor@thedailystar.net); PK: Supreme Court Bar Association (info@scbap.org); PK: Supreme Crt: Justice IM Chaudry (mail@supremecourt.gov.pk)  
**CC: Pres Pranab Mukherjee & Indian Gov:** via Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff (secygen.rs@sansad.nic.in); Leader of Opposition: Shri Arun Jaitley (ajaitley@sansad.nic.in); ~~All India Bar Association (contact@allindiabar.org)~~; Supreme Court of India: Registrar General: Suresh Kumar Sharma (sureshsharmajmu@gmail.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2014 Malala Yousafzai & Kailash Satyarthi Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:45 PM

**To:** 'Malala Yousafzai & Kailash Satyarthi: Malala and Ziauddin Yousafzai via Jamie Lundie of Edelman via CEO: Richard Edelman'; 'Pres: Strategic Partnerships: Gail Becker'; 'Malala Fund: Weber Shandwick'; 'Malala Press Enquiries: Edelman'; 'CC: Andrew Montford via Global Warming Policy Fnd'; 'PR Watch: Editor'; 'Birmingham Police'; 'Kailash Satyarthi via BBA'; 'Bangalore Police Comm: MN Reddi'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: M Yousafzai & K Satyarthi CC: IN & PK Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2014 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Malala Yousafzai & Kailash Satyarthi:** Malala and Ziauddin Yousafzai via Jamie Lundie of Edelman via CEO: Richard Edelman (richard.edelman@edelman.com); Pres: Strategic Partnerships: Gail Becker (gail.becker@edelman.com); Malala Fund: Weber Shandwick (malalafund@webershandwick.com); Malala Press Enquiries: Edelman (malalapressenquiries@edelman.com); CC: Andrew Montford via Global Warming Policy Fnd (info@thegwpcf.org); PR Watch: Editor (editor@prwatch.org); Birmingham Police (contactus@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk); Kailash Satyarthi via BBA (info@bba.org.in); Bangalore Police Comm: MN Reddi (compolbcp@ksp.gov.in)

**CC: PM Mian Nawaz Sharif & Pakistan Gov:** via Secretariat Chairman: Syed Nayyer Hussain Bokhari (chairman@senate.gov.pk); Secretariat Special Secretary: Amjed Pervez

(amjedpervez@gmail.com); National Assembly: Speaker: Sardar Sadiq (speaker@na.gov.pk); Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); PK: Daily Star: Editor (editor@thedailystar.net); PK: Supreme Court Bar Association (info@scbap.org); PK: Supreme Crt: Justice IM Chaudry (mail@supremecourt.gov.pk)

**CC: Pres Pranab Mukherjee & Indian Gov:** via Council of States: Sec. Gen: Shri Shumsher K Sheriff (secygen.rs@sansad.nic.in); Leader of Opposition: Shri Arun Jaitley (ajaitley@sansad.nic.in); All India Bar Association (contact@allindiabar.org); Supreme Court of India: Registrar General: Suresh Kumar Sharma (sureshsharmajmu@gmail.com)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2014 Malala Yousafzai & Kailash Satyarthi Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES MAHMOUD ABBAS & PALESTINE GOV:**  
1994 Yasser Arafat

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 1:46 PM

**To:** 'Pres Mahmoed Abbas & Palestine Gov: via ~~Palestine Gov Press office: Ghassan Khatib~~'; 'Institute for Palestine Studies: Beirut: Ms Mona Nsouli'; 'Ramallah: Mr. Khalid Farraj'; 'Paris: Institut de etudes palestiniennes'; 'Bank of Palestine: General Management'; 'GIZ Office Palestinian Territories: Rudolf Rogg'; 'Dr Elias Akleh via Intifada Palestine Editor: Elias Harb'; 'Dr Elias Akleh via Countercurrents Editor'; 'Sabra Shatila: Franklin Lamb'; 'Reporters without Borders: US Director: Delphine Halgand'; 'Inst for Gulf Affairs: Dir. Ali Al-Ahmed'; 'Muslim Peacemaker Teams: Sami Rasouli'; 'Refaat Alareer'; 'Mohammed Alqattawi'; 'Gaza Water: Monther Shoblak'; 'Power & Water in Middle East: Mark Zeitoun'; 'Meca4Peace: Danny Muller'; 'Noura Erakat'; 'Joe Catron'; 'Yousef Al-Helou'; 'Yonatan Shapira'; 'Gaza Mom: Laila El-Haddad'; 'Gaza Ark: Ehab Lotayef'; 'Mahfouz Kabariti'; 'Gaza Ark: Robert Naiman'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Abbas & Palestine Gov: RE: 1994 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Mahmoed Abbas & Palestine Gov:** via ~~Palestine Gov Press office: Ghassan Khatib (info@pgmc.ps)~~; Institute for Palestine Studies: Beirut: Ms Mona Nsouli (ipsbrt@palestine-studies.org); Ramallah: Mr. Khalid Farraj (ipsquds@palestine-studies.org); Paris: Institut de etudes palestiniennes (fmarbey@hotmail.fr); Bank of Palestine: General Management (cs@bankofpalestine.com); GIZ Office Palestinian Territories: Rudolf Rogg (giz-pal@giz.de); Dr Elias Akleh via Intifada Palestine Editor: Elias Harb (intifadapalestine@gmail.com); Dr Elias Akleh via Countercurrents Editor (editor@countercurrents.org); Sabra Shatila: Franklin Lamb (fplamb@gmail.com); Reporters without Borders: US Director: Delphine Halgand (delphine@rsf.org); Inst for Gulf Affairs: Dir. Ali Al-Ahmed (alialahmedx@gmail.com); Muslim Peacemaker Teams: Sami Rasouli (sami.rasouli@gmail.com); Refaat Alareer (refatr17@gmail.com); Mohammed Alqattawi (alqattawi@live.com); Gaza Water: Monther Shoblak (monthercmwu@hotmail.com); Power & Water in Middle East: Mark Zeitoun (M.Zeitoun@uea.ac.uk); Meca4Peace: Danny Muller (fugedaboutit@gmail.com); Noura Erakat (nourae@mac.com); Joe Catron (joecatron@gmail.com); Yousef Al-Helou (al-helou.y@hotmail.com); Yonatan Shapira (yonatanemail@gmail.com); Gaza Mom: Laila El-Haddad (laila.elhaddad@gmail.com); Gaza Ark: Ehab Lotayef (lotayef@gmail.com); Mahfouz Kabariti (kabariti80@hotmail.com); Gaza Ark: Robert Naiman (naiman@justforeignpolicy.org)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice**: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1994 Yasser Arafat Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:46 PM

**To:** 'Pres Mahmoed Abbas & Palestine Gov: via Institute for Palestine Studies: Beirut: Ms Mona Nsouli'; 'Institute for Palestine Studies: Beirut: Ms Mona Nsouli'; 'Ramallah: Mr. Khalid Farraj'; 'Paris: Institut de etudes palestiniennes'; 'Bank of Palestine: General Management'; 'GIZ Office Palestinian Territories: Rudolf Rogg'; 'Dr Elias Akleh via Intifada Palestine Editor: Elias Harb'; 'Dr Elias Akleh via Countercurrents Editor'; 'Sabra Shatila: Franklin Lamb'; 'Reporters without Borders: US Director: Delphine Halgand'; 'Inst for Gulf Affairs: Dir. Ali Al-Ahmed'; 'Muslim Peacemaker Teams: Sami Rasouli'; 'Refaat Alareer'; 'Mohammed Alqattawi'; 'Gaza Water: Monther Shoblak'; 'Power & Water in Middle East: Mark Zeitoun'; 'Meca4Peace: Danny Muller'; 'Noura Erakat'; 'Joe Catron'; 'Yousef Al-Helou'; 'Yonatan Shapira'; 'Gaza Mom: Laila El-Haddad'; 'Gaza Ark: Ehab Lotayef'; 'Mahfouz Kabariti'; 'Gaza Ark: Robert Naiman'  
**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Abbas & Palestine Gov: RE: 1994 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Mahmoed Abbas & Palestine Gov:** via Institute for Palestine Studies: Beirut: Ms Mona Nsouli (ipsbrt@palestine-studies.org); Ramallah: Mr. Khalid Farraj (ipsquds@palestine-studies.org); Paris: Institut de etudes palestiniennes (fmarbey@hotmail.fr); Bank of Palestine: General Management (cs@bankofpalestine.com); GIZ Office Palestinian Territories: Rudolf Rogg (giz-pal@giz.de); Dr Elias Akleh via Intifada Palestine Editor: Elias Harb (intifadapalestine@gmail.com); Dr Elias Akleh via Countercurrents Editor (editor@countercurrents.org); Sabra Shatila: Franklin Lamb (fplamb@gmail.com); Reporters without Borders: US Director: Delphine Halgand (delphine@rsf.org); Inst for Gulf Affairs: Dir. Ali Al-Ahmed (alialahmedx@gmail.com); Muslim Peacemaker Teams: Sami Rasouli (sami.rasouli@gmail.com); Refaat Alareer (refatr17@gmail.com); Mohammed Alqattawi (alqattawi@live.com); Gaza Water: Monther Shoblak (monthercmwu@hotmail.com); Power & Water in Middle East: Mark Zeitoun (M.Zeitoun@uea.ac.uk); Meca4Peace: Danny Muller (fugedaboutit@gmail.com); Noura Erakat (nourae@mac.com); Joe Catron (joecatron@gmail.com); Yousef Al-Helou (al-helou.y@hotmail.com); Yonatan Shapira (yonatanemail@gmail.com); Gaza Mom: Laila El-Haddad (laila.elhaddad@gmail.com); Gaza Ark: Ehab Lotayef (lotayef@gmail.com); Mahfouz Kabariti (kabariti80@hotmail.com); Gaza Ark: Robert Naiman (naiman@justforeignpolicy.org)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)



CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1994 Yasser Arafat Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM EWA KOPACZ & POLISH GOV:**  
1983 Lech Walesa

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 1:53 PM

**To:** 'PM Ewa Kopacz & Polish Gov: PM Office'; 'BIELAN Adam'; 'BORYS Piotr'; 'BUZEK Jerzy'; 'CYMAŃSKI Tadeusz'; 'CZARNECKI Ryszard'; 'GERINGER DE OEDENBERG Lidia Joanna'; 'GIEREK Adam'; 'GRÓBARCZYK Marek Józef'; 'GRZYB Andrzej'; 'ZALEWSKI Pawel'; 'ZASADA Artur'; 'ZEMKE Janusz Wladyslaw'; 'ZIOBRO Zbigniew'; 'ZWIEFKA Tadeusz'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Kopacz & Polish Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1983 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Ewa Kopacz & Polish Gov:** PM Office (kontakt@kprm.gov.pl); BIELAN Adam (adam.bielan@europarl.europa.eu); BORYS Piotr (piotr.borys@europarl.europa.eu); BUZEK Jerzy (jerzy.buzek@europarl.europa.eu); CYMAŃSKI Tadeusz (tadeusz.cymanski@europarl.europa.eu); CZARNECKI Ryszard (ryszard.czarnecki@europarl.europa.eu); GERINGER DE OEDENBERG Lidia Joanna (lidiajoanna.geringerdeoedenberg@europarl.europa.eu); GIEREK Adam (adam.gierek@europarl.europa.eu); GRÓBARCZYK Marek Józef (marekjozef.grobarczyk@europarl.europa.eu); GRZYB Andrzej (andrzej.grzyb@europarl.europa.eu); ZALEWSKI Pawel (pawel.zalewski@europarl.europa.eu); ZASADA Artur (artur.zasada@europarl.europa.eu); ZEMKE Janusz Wladyslaw (janusz.zemke@europarl.europa.eu); ZIOBRO Zbigniew (zbigniew.ziobro@europarl.europa.eu); ZWIEFKA Tadeusz (tadeusz.zwiefka@europarl.europa.eu)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1983 Lech Walesa Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:47 PM

**To:** 'PM Ewa Kopacz & Polish Gov: PM Office'; 'BIELAN Adam'; 'BORYS Piotr'; 'BUZEK Jerzy'; 'CYMAŃSKI Tadeusz'; 'CZARNECKI Ryszard'; 'GERINGER DE OEDENBERG Lidia Joanna'; 'GIEREK Adam'; 'GRÓBARCZYK Marek Józef'; 'GRZYB Andrzej'; 'ZALEWSKI Paweł'; 'ZASADA Artur'; 'ZEMKE Janusz Wladyslaw'; 'ZIOBRO Zbigniew'; 'ZWIEFKA Tadeusz'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Kopacz & Polish Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1983 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: PM Ewa Kopacz & Polish Gov:** PM Office (kontakt@kprm.gov.pl); BIELAN Adam (adam.bielan@europarl.europa.eu); BORYS Piotr (piotr.borys@europarl.europa.eu); BUZEK Jerzy (jerzy.buzek@europarl.europa.eu); CYMAŃSKI Tadeusz (tadeusz.cymanski@europarl.europa.eu); CZARNECKI Ryszard (ryszard.czarnecki@europarl.europa.eu); GERINGER DE OEDENBERG Lidia Joanna (lidiajoanna.geringerdeoedenberg@europarl.europa.eu); GIEREK Adam (adam.gierek@europarl.europa.eu); GRÓBARCZYK Marek Józef (marekjozef.grobarczyk@europarl.europa.eu); GRZYB Andrzej (andrzej.grzyb@europarl.europa.eu); ZALEWSKI Paweł (pawel.zalewski@europarl.europa.eu); ZASADA Artur (artur.zasada@europarl.europa.eu); ZEMKE Janusz Wladyslaw (janusz.zemke@europarl.europa.eu); ZIOBRO Zbigniew (zbigniew.ziobro@europarl.europa.eu); ZWIEFKA Tadeusz (tadeusz.zwiefka@europarl.europa.eu)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1983 Lech Walesa Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES JACOB ZUMA & SOUTH AFRICAN GOV:**  
1960 Albert Luthuli; 1984 Desmond Tutu; 1993 Nelson  
Mandela; 1993 Frederik Willem de Klerk

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 2:06 PM

**To:** 'President Jacob Zuma & SA Government: Office of Presidency: Lakela Kaunda - Dep. Dir. Gen'; 'Anna Seleke - Sec'; ~~'ACDP: Rev. Kenneth Meshoe'~~; 'Afrikaner VolksParty'; 'AWB: Steyn van Ronge'; 'COPE HQ'; 'Democratic Alliance HQ'; 'DA: Helen Zille'; 'Freedom Front Plus'; 'HNP'; 'IFP: Inkatha Freedom Party'; 'SACP'; 'UDM'; 'FW DE Klerk Fnd: Dave Steward'; 'Nelson Mandela Foundation'; ~~'Tutu Peace Ctr'~~; 'Right2Know'; 'SAIRR - John Kane Berman'; 'LSSA: Law Society of South Africa: CEO: Raj Daja'; 'Pretoria Bar Assoc'; 'KZN-Pmb Bar Assoc'; 'Concourt Justices: Director: Vic Misser'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Zuma & SA Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1960, 84, 93 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: President Jacob Zuma & SA Government:** Office of Presidency: Lakela Kaunda - Dep. Dir. Gen (Claudette@po.gov.za); Anna Seleke - Sec (annas@po.gov.za); ~~ACDP: Rev. Kenneth Meshoe (president@acdop.org.za)~~; Afrikaner VolksParty (afrikanervolksparty@polka.co.za); AWB: Steyn van Ronge (mtb@telkomsa.net); COPE HQ (info@congressofthepeople.org.za); Democratic Alliance HQ (headoffice@da.org.za); DA: Helen Zille (leader@da.org.za); Freedom Front Plus (info@vf.co.za); HNP (info@hnp.org.za); IFP: Inkatha Freedom Party (ifpinfo@iafrica.com); SACP (info@sacp.org.za); UDM (info@udm.org.za); FW DE Klerk Fnd: Dave Steward (dave@fwdeklerk.org); Nelson Mandela Foundation (nmf@nelsonmandela.org); ~~Tutu Peace Ctr (info@tutu.org)~~; Right2Know (right2knowsa@gmail.com); SAIRR - John Kane Berman (jkb@sairr.org.za); LSSA: Law Society of South Africa: CEO: Raj Daja (debbie@LSSA.org.za); Pretoria Bar Assoc (ptabar@law.co.za); KZN-Pmb Bar Assoc (pmbbar@pmblaw.co.za); Concourt Justices: Director: Vic Misser (director@concourt.org.za)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1960 Albert Luthuli; 1984 Desmond Tutu; 1993 Nelson Mandela; 1993 Frederik Willem de Klerk Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:49 PM

**To:** 'President Jacob Zuma & SA Government: Office of Presidency: Lakela Kaunda - Dep. Dir. Gen'; 'Anna Seleke - Sec'; 'Afrikaner VolksParty'; 'AWB: Steyn van Ronge'; 'COPE HQ'; 'Democratic Alliance HQ'; 'DA: Helen Zille'; 'Freedom Front Plus'; 'HNP'; 'IFP: Inkatha Freedom Party'; 'SACP'; 'UDM'; 'FW DE Klerk Fnd: Dave Steward'; 'Nelson Mandela Foundation'; 'Right2Know'; 'SAIRR - John Kane Berman'; 'LSSA: Law Society of South Africa: CEO: Raj Daja'; 'Pretoria Bar Assoc'; 'KZN-Pmb Bar Assoc'; 'Concourt Justices: Director: Vic Misser'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Zuma & SA Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1960, 84, 93 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: President Jacob Zuma & SA Government:** Office of Presidency: Lakela Kaunda - Dep. Dir. Gen (Claudette@po.gov.za); Anna Seleke - Sec (annas@po.gov.za); Afrikaner VolksParty (afrikanervolksparty@polka.co.za); AWB: Steyn van Ronge (mtb@telkomsa.net); COPE HQ (info@congressofthepeople.org.za); Democratic Alliance HQ (headoffice@da.org.za); DA: Helen Zille (leader@da.org.za); Freedom Front Plus (info@vf.co.za); HNP (info@hnp.org.za); IFP: Inkatha Freedom Party (ifpinfo@iafrica.com); SACP (info@sacp.org.za); UDM (info@udm.org.za); FW DE Klerk Fnd: Dave Steward (dave@fwdeklerk.org); Nelson Mandela Foundation (nmf@nelsonmandela.org); Right2Know (right2knowsa@gmail.com); SAIRR - John Kane Berman (jkb@sairr.org.za); LSSA: Law Society of South Africa: CEO: Raj Daja (debbie@LSSA.org.za); Pretoria Bar Assoc (ptabar@law.co.za); KZN-Pmb Bar Assoc (pmbbar@pmblaw.co.za); Concourt Justices: Director: Vic Misser (director@concourt.org.za)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1960 Albert Luthuli; 1984 Desmond Tutu; 1993 Nelson Mandela; 1993 Frederik Willem de Klerk Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. PARK GEUN-HYE & SOUTH KOREA GOV:**  
2000 Kim Dae-jung

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 2:29 PM

**To:** 'Pres Park Geun-hye & South Korea Gov: via Saenuri Party Office'; 'Embassy of South Korea in United Kingdom'; 'Embassy of South Korea to South Africa'; 'Embassy of South Korea to United States'; 'Seoul Bar Association'; 'South Korea Constitutional Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President:

Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; ~~'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'~~; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Geun-hye & S.Korea Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2000 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Park Geun-hye & South Korea Gov:** via Saenuri Party Office (international@saenuriparty.kr); Embassy of South Korea in United Kingdom (koreanembinuk@mofa.go.kr); Embassy of South Korea to South Africa (embsa@mofa.go.kr); Embassy of South Korea to United States (embassy-tz@mofa.go.kr); Seoul Bar Association (webmaster@seoulbar.or.kr); South Korea Constitutional Court (webmaster@ccourt.go.kr)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda

(otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); ~~Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);~~

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2000 Kim Dae-jung Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:50 PM

**To:** 'Pres Park Geun-hye & South Korea Gov: via Saenuri Party Office'; 'Embassy of South Korea in United Kingdom'; 'Embassy of South Korea to South Africa'; 'Embassy of South Korea to United States'; 'Seoul Bar Association'; 'South Korea Constitutional Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Geun-hye & S.Korea Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2000 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Park Geun-hye & South Korea Gov:** via Saenuri Party Office (international@saenuriparty.kr); Embassy of South Korea in United Kingdom (koreanembinuk@mofa.go.kr); Embassy of South Korea to South Africa (embsa@mofa.go.kr); Embassy of South Korea to United States (embassy-tz@mofa.go.kr); Seoul Bar Association (webmaster@seoulbar.or.kr); South Korea Constitutional Court (webmaster@ccourt.go.kr)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda

(otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2000 Kim Dae-jung Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PM STEFAN LOFVEN & SWEDISH GOV:**

1908 Klas Pontus Arnoldson; 1920 Hjalmar Branting; 1930  
Nathan Doderblom; 1961 Dag Hammarskjold; 1982 Alva  
Myrdal

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 2:36 PM

**To:** 'PM Stefan Lofven & Swedish Gov: via Swedish Social Democratic Party'; 'CORAZZA BILDT Anna Maria'; 'ENGSTRÖM Christian'; 'FJELLNER Christofer'; 'HÖKMARK Gunnar'; 'IBRISAGIC Anna'; 'LÖVIN Isabella'; 'PAULSEN Marit'; 'SCHLYTER Carl'; '~~SCHMIDT Olo~~'; 'SVENSSON Alf'; 'WIKSTROM Cecilia'; 'Swedish Bar Association'; 'Supreme Court of Sweden'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Lofven & Swedish Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1908 - 82 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Stefan Lofven & Swedish Gov:** via Swedish Social Democratic Party (info@socialdemokraterna.se); CORAZZA BILDT Anna Maria (annamaria.corazzabildt@europarl.europa.eu); ENGSTRÖM Christian (christian.engstroem@europarl.europa.eu); FJELLNER Christofer (christofer.fjellner@europarl.europa.eu); HÖKMARK Gunnar (gunnar.hokmark@europarl.europa.eu); IBRISAGIC Anna (anna.ibrisagic@europarl.europa.eu); LÖVIN Isabella (isabella.loevin@europarl.europa.eu); PAULSEN Marit (marit.paulsen@europarl.europa.eu); SCHLYTER Carl (carl.schlyter@europarl.europa.eu); ~~SCHMIDT Olo (ollo.schmidt@europarl.europa.eu)~~; SVENSSON Alf (alf.svensson@europarl.europa.eu); WIKSTROM Cecilia (cecilia.wikstrom@europarl.europa.eu); Swedish Bar Association (info@advokatsamfundet.se); Supreme Court of Sweden (hogsta.domstolen@dom.se)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1908 Klas Pontus Arnoldson; 1920 Hjalmar Branting; 1930 Nathan Doderblom; 1961 Dag Hammarskjöld; 1982 Alva Myrdal Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:52 PM

**To:** 'jmcswan@mweb.co.za'; 'PM Stefan Lofven & Swedish Gov: via Swedish Social Democratic Party'; 'CORAZZA BILDT Anna Maria'; 'ENGSTRÖM Christian'; 'FJELLNER Christofer'; 'HÖKMARK Gunnar'; 'IBRISAGIC Anna'; 'LÖVIN Isabella'; 'PAULSEN Marit'; 'SCHLYTER Carl'; 'SVENSSON Alf'; 'WIKSTROM Cecilia'; 'Swedish Bar Association'; 'Supreme Court of Sweden'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Lofven & Swedish Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1908 - 82 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: PM Stefan Lofven & Swedish Gov:** via Swedish Social Democratic Party (info@socialdemokraterna.se); CORAZZA BILDT Anna Maria (annamaria.corazzabildt@europarl.europa.eu); ENGSTRÖM Christian (christian.engstroem@europarl.europa.eu); FJELLNER Christofer (christofer.fjellner@europarl.europa.eu); HÖKMARK Gunnar (gunnar.hokmark@europarl.europa.eu); IBRISAGIC Anna (anna.ibrisagic@europarl.europa.eu); LÖVIN Isabella (isabella.loevin@europarl.europa.eu); PAULSEN Marit (marit.paulsen@europarl.europa.eu); SCHLYTER Carl (carl.schlyter@europarl.europa.eu); SVENSSON Alf (alf.svensson@europarl.europa.eu); WIKSTROM Cecilia (cecilia.wikstrom@europarl.europa.eu); Swedish Bar Association (info@advokatsamfundet.se); Supreme Court of Sweden (hogsta.domstolen@dom.se)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1908 Klas Pontus Arnoldson; 1920 Hjalmar Branting; 1930 Nathan Doderblom; 1961 Dag Hammarskjöld; 1982 Alva Myrdal Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**SWISS FEDERAL COUNCIL & SWISS GOV:**

1901 Henry Dunant; 1902 Elie Ducommun; 1902 Charles  
Albert Gobat; 1910 Permanent International Peace Bureau;  
1917 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1944  
International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963  
International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 League of  
Red Cross Societies; 1997 International Campaign to Ban  
Landmines; 1999 Medecins Sans Frontieres

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 2:50 PM

**To:** 'Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council'; ~~'Natalia Agra - Sec. Cnl States'~~; 'Ueli Leuenberger'; ~~'CnlStates: Hans Altherr'~~; 'CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter'; ~~'Hansheiri Inderkum'~~; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'LavaTV: Basil Gelpke'; 'Schweizer-Demokraten'; 'Footprint Network'; 'CVP'; 'MCGE'; 'FDP'; 'BDP'; 'Edu-Schweiz'; ~~'Intl Catholic Migration Comm'~~; 'GMX: Christine Weiss'; 'Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann'; 'Lutheran World'; 'Grun Liberale'; 'UNINE'; 'OSAR'; 'Radio 24'; 'EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier'; 'Christian Meyer'; 'Niklaus Hari'; 'SVP: Toni Brunner'; 'Gruene'; ~~'Swiss Bar Assoc'~~; 'Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland'; 'Media'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Swiss Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1901 - 1999 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov:** Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch); ~~'Natalia Agra - Sec. Cnl States (natalia.agra@parl.admin.ch)'~~; Ueli Leuenberger (ueli.leuenberger@parl.ch); ~~'CnlStates: Hans Altherr (crp12@parl.admin.ch)'~~; CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter (hansjoerg.walter@parl.ch); ~~'Hansheiri Inderkum (crp11@parl.admin.ch)'~~; Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); LavaTV: Basil Gelpke (bgelpke@lavatv.com); Schweizer-Demokraten (sekretariat@schweizer-demokraten.ch); Footprint Network (info@footprintnetwork.org); CVP (info@cvp.ch); MCGE (info@mcge.ch); FDP (info@fdp.ch); BDP (mail@bdp.info); Edu-Schweiz (info@edu-schweiz.ch); ~~'Intl Catholic Migration Comm (icmc@icmc.net)'~~; GMX: Christine Weiss (christine.weiss@gmx.ch); Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann (info@vtg.admin.ch); Lutheran World (info@lutheranworld.org); Grun Liberale (schweiz@grunliberale.ch); UNINE (secretariat.cdm@unine.ch); OSAR (info@osar.ch); Radio 24 (info@radio24.ch); EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier (joel.blunier@evppev.ch); Christian Meyer (christian.meyer@evppev.ch); Niklaus Hari (niklaus.hari@evppev.ch); SVP: Toni Brunner (gs@svp.ch); Gruene (gruene@gruene.ch); ~~'Swiss Bar Assoc (info@sav.fsa.ch)'~~; Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland (direktion@bger.ch); Media (presse@bger.ch)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press



Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: Switzerland: 1901 Henry Dunant; 1902 Elie Ducommun; 1902 Charles Albert Gobat; 1910 Permanent International Peace Bureau; 1917 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1944 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 League of Red Cross Societies; 1997 International Campaign to Ban Landmines; 1999 Medecins Sans Frontieres Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 6:54 PM

**To:** 'Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council'; 'Ueli Leuenberger'; 'CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter'; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'LavaTV: Basil Gelpke'; 'Schweizer-Demokraten'; 'Footprint Network'; 'CVP'; 'MCGE'; 'FDP'; 'BDP'; 'Edu-Schweiz'; 'GMX: Christine Weiss'; 'Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann'; 'Lutheran World'; 'Grun Liberale'; 'UNINE'; 'OSAR'; 'Radio 24'; 'EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier'; 'Christian Meyer'; 'Niklaus Hari'; 'SVP: Toni Brunner'; 'Gruene'; 'Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland'; 'Media'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Swiss Fed Cncl & Swiss Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1901 - 1999 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov:** Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch); Ueli Leuenberger (ueli.leuenberger@parl.ch); CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter (hansjoerg.walter@parl.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); LavaTV: Basil Gelpke (bgelpke@lavatv.com); Schweizer-Demokraten (sekretariat@schweizer-demokraten.ch); Footprint Network (info@footprintnetwork.org); CVP (info@cvp.ch); MCGE (info@mcge.ch); FDP (info@fdp.ch); BDP (mail@bdp.info); Edu-Schweiz (info@edu-schweiz.ch); GMX: Christine Weiss (christine.weiss@gmx.ch); Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann (info@vtg.admin.ch); Lutheran World (info@lutheranworld.org); Grun Liberale (schweiz@grunliberale.ch); UNINE (secretariat.cdm@unine.ch); OSAR (info@osar.ch); Radio 24 (info@radio24.ch); EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier (joel.blunier@evppev.ch); Christian Meyer (christian.meyer@evppev.ch); Niklaus Hari (niklaus.hari@evppev.ch); SVP: Toni Brunner (gs@svp.ch); Gruene (gruene@gruene.ch); Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland (direktion@bger.ch); Media (presse@bger.ch)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: Switzerland: 1901 Henry Dunant; 1902 Elie Ducommun; 1902 Charles Albert Gobat; 1910 Permanent International Peace Bureau; 1917**

**International Committee of the Red Cross; 1944 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 League of Red Cross Societies; 1997 International Campaign to Ban Landmines; 1999 Medecins Sans Frontieres Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. TRUONG TAN SANG & VIETNAM GOV:**  
1973 Le Duc Tho

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 3:01 PM

**To:** 'Pres Truong Tan Sang & Vietnam Gov: via Communist Party of Vietnam Head Office'; 'Editor Dao Ngoc Dung'; 'Embassy of Vietnam in United Kingdom'; 'Vietnam Embassy in Australia'; 'Vietnam Bar Association via ASEAN Law Assoc'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Tan Sang & Vietnam Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1973 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Truong Tan Sang & Vietnam Gov:** via Communist Party of Vietnam Head Office (dangcongsan@cpv.org.vn); Editor Dao Ngoc Dung (bandoc.dcsvn@gmail.com); Embassy of Vietnam in United Kingdom (consular@vietnamembassy.org.uk); Vietnam Embassy in Australia (vembassy@webone.com.au); Vietnam Bar Association via ASEAN Law Assoc (ala\_asean@yahoo.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1973 Le Duc Tho Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 7:02 PM

**To:** 'Pres Truong Tan Sang & Vietnam Gov: via Communist Party of Vietnam Head Office'; 'Editor Dao Ngoc Dung'; 'Embassy of Vietnam in United Kingdom'; 'Vietnam Embassy in Australia'; 'Vietnam Bar Association via ASEAN Law Assoc'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel

Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Tan Sang & Vietnam Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1973 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Truong Tan Sang & Vietnam Gov:** via Communist Party of Vietnam Head Office (dangcongsan@cpv.org.vn); Editor Dao Ngoc Dung (bandoc.dcsvn@gmail.com); Embassy of Vietnam in United Kingdom (consular@vietnamembassy.org.uk); Vietnam Embassy in Australia (vembassy@webone.com.au); Vietnam Bar Association via ASEAN Law Assoc (ala\_asean@yahoo.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1973 Le Duc Tho Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

### PM DAVID CAMERON & UK GOV:

1903: William Randal Cremer; 1925 Austen Chamberlain;  
1933 Norman Angel; 1934 Arthur Henderson; 1937 Robert Cecil;  
1947 Friends Service Council; 1949 Lord Boyd-Orr;  
1959 Philip J Noel-Baker; 1976 Betty Ireland; 1977  
Amnesty International; 1995 Joseph Rotblat; 1998 David Trimble

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 3:18 PM

**To:** 'Prime Minister David Cameron & UK Gov: via EARL OF DARTMOUTH William'; 'AGNEW John Stuart'; 'ATKINS Robert'; 'WATSON Graham'; 'WILLMOTT Glenis'; 'YANNAKOUDAKIS Marina'; 'European Women Lawyers Assoc: Jackie Jones: Secretary General'; 'UK Int Assoc of Entertainment Lawyers: Press: Jeff Liebenson: President - Liebenson Law'; ~~'Intercontinental Grouping of Accountants and Lawyers: Beverley Leonache: Administrator'; 'Transatlantic Law official office contact'~~; 'International Bar Association: Gonzalo Guzman: Head of Legal Projects'; 'Richard Goldstone: Co-Chair Rule of Law Action Group'; 'Glasgow Bar Assoc'; 'Bar Council of Ireland'; 'Law Society of Ireland'; 'Her Majesty's Courts: Russel Sykes'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG

Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** PM Cameron & UK Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1903 - 1998 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Prime Minister David Cameron & UK Gov:** via EARL OF DARTMOUTH William (william.dartmouth@europarl.europa.eu); AGNEW John Stuart (johnstuart.agnew@europarl.europa.eu); ATKINS Robert (robert.atkins@europarl.europa.eu); WATSON Graham (graham.watson@europarl.europa.eu); WILLMOTT Glenis (glenis.willmott@europarl.europa.eu); YANNAKOUDAKIS Marina (marina.yannakoudakis@europarl.europa.eu); European Women Lawyers Assoc: Jackie Jones: Secretary General (UnitedKingdom@ewla.org); UK Int Assoc of Entertainment Lawyers: Press: Jeff Liebenson: President - Liebenson Law (jeff@liebensonlaw.com); ~~Intercontinental Grouping of Accountants and Lawyers: Beverley Leonache: Administrator (bleonache@igal-network.com); Transatlantic Law official office contact (inquire@transatlanticlaw.com);~~ International Bar Association: Gonzalo Guzman: Head of Legal Projects (Gonzalo.Guzman@int-bar.org); Richard Goldstone: Co-Chair Rule of Law Action Group (rjgoldstone@iafrica.com); Glasgow Bar Assoc (info@glasgowbarassociation.co.uk); Bar Council of Ireland (barcouncil@lawlibrary.ie); Law Society of Ireland (general@lawsociety.ie); Her Majesty's Courts: Russel Sykes (Russell.Sykes@hmcourts-service.gsi.gov.uk)  
**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: United Kingdom: 1903: William Randal Cremer; 1925 Austen Chamberlain; 1933 Norman Angel; 1934 Arthur Henderson; 1937 Robert Cecil; 1947 Friends Service Council; 1949 Lord Boyd-Orr; 1959 Philip J Noel-Baker; 1976 Betty Ireland; 1977 Amnesty International; 1995 Joseph Rotblat; 1998 David Trimble Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 7:04 PM

**To:** 'Prime Minister David Cameron & UK Gov: via EARL OF DARTMOUTH William'; 'AGNEW John Stuart'; 'ATKINS Robert'; 'WATSON Graham'; 'WILLMOTT Glenis'; 'YANNAKOUDAKIS Marina'; 'European Women Lawyers Assoc: Jackie Jones: Secretary General'; 'UK Int Assoc of Entertainment Lawyers: Press: Jeff Liebenson: President - Liebenson Law'; 'International Bar Association: Gonzalo Guzman: Head of Legal Projects'; 'Richard Goldstone: Co-Chair Rule of Law Action Group'; 'Glasgow Bar Assoc'; 'Bar Council of Ireland'; 'Law Society of Ireland'; 'Her Majesty's Courts: Russel Sykes'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG

Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: PM Cameron & UK Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1903 - 1998 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Prime Minister David Cameron & UK Gov:** via EARL OF DARTMOUTH William (william.dartmouth@europarl.europa.eu); AGNEW John Stuart (johnstuart.agnew@europarl.europa.eu); ATKINS Robert (robert.atkins@europarl.europa.eu); WATSON Graham (graham.watson@europarl.europa.eu); WILLMOTT Glenis (glenis.willmott@europarl.europa.eu); YANNAKOUDAKIS Marina (marina.yannakoudakis@europarl.europa.eu); European Women Lawyers Assoc: Jackie Jones: Secretary General (UnitedKingdom@ewla.org); UK Int Assoc of Entertainment Lawyers: Press: Jeff Liebenson: President - Liebenson Law (jeff@liebensonlaw.com); International Bar Association: Gonzalo Guzman: Head of Legal Projects (Gonzalo.Guzman@int-bar.org); Richard Goldstone: Co-Chair Rule of Law Action Group (rjgoldstone@iafrica.com); Glasgow Bar Assoc (info@glasgowbarassociation.co.uk); Bar Council of Ireland (barcouncil@lawlibrary.ie); Law Society of Ireland (general@lawsociety.ie); Her Majesty's Courts: Russel Sykes (Russell.Sykes@hmcourts-service.gsi.gov.uk)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: United Kingdom: 1903: William Randal Cremer; 1925 Austen Chamberlain; 1933 Norman Angel; 1934 Arthur Henderson; 1937 Robert Cecil; 1947 Friends Service Council; 1949 Lord Boyd-Orr; 1959 Philip J Noel-Baker; 1976 Betty Ireland; 1977 Amnesty International; 1995 Joseph Rotblat; 1998 David Trimble Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES ABD RABBUH MANSUR HADI & YEMENI GOV:**  
2011 Tawakkul Karman

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 3:48 PM

**To:** 'Pres Abd Rabbuh Mansur Hadi and Yemeni Gov: via GPC: General People's Congress - Almotamar: office'; 'Chief'; 'Lawyers Without Borders Hafida Talhaoui: President'; 'Lara Deramaix: Strategic Coordinator'; 'IADL: International Academy of Democratic Lawyers: Bureau Members: Jitendra Sharma - India'; 'Sabah Al-Mukhtar - Iraq'; 'Nezar Ali Al-Skef - Syria'; 'Mohammed Bentoumi - Algeria'; 'Ibrahim Essamlali - Egypt'; 'ILAC: Intl Legal Assistance Consortium: Leila Dachraoui: ILAC-Tunisia'; 'CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: TK: Marif Ugurlu Law Firm'; 'IL: Michael Pappé Law Office'; 'IN: Verus'; 'AE: Al Rowaad Advocates & Legal Consultancy'; 'Yemen in Transition'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President

Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Hadi & Yemen Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2011 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Abd Rabbuh Mansur Hadi and Yemeni Gov:** via GPC: General People's Congress - Almotamar: office (info@almotamar.net); Chief (chief@almotamar.net); Lawyers Without Borders Hafida Talhaoui: President (talhaoui@ggw.be); Lara Deramaix: Strategic Coordinator (lderamaix@asf.be); IADL: International Academy of Democratic Lawyers: Bureau Members: Jitendra Sharma - India (jsharma@vsnl.com); Sabah Al-Mukhtar - Iraq (arablaw@btinternet.com); Nezar Ali Al-Skef - Syria (Syrianbar@hotmail.com); Mohammed Bentoumi - Algeria (medbentoumi@gmail.com); Ibrahim Essamlali - Egypt (ALU@LINK.NET); ILAC: Intl Legal Assistance Consortium: Leila Dachraoui: ILAC-Tunisia (leila.dachraoui@ilac.se); CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: TK: Marif Ugurlu Law Firm (info@mariflaw.com); IL: Michael Pappé Law Office (pappe@pappelaw.com); IN: Verus (mumbai@verus.net.in); AE: Al Rowaad Advocates & Legal Consultancy (awf@awfuae.com); Yemen in Transition (al\_sayed633@yahoo.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2011 Tawakkul Karman Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 7:05 PM

**To:** 'Pres Abd Rabbuh Mansur Hadi and Yemeni Gov: via GPC: General People's Congress - Almotamar: office'; 'Chief'; 'Lawyers Without Borders Hafida Talhaoui: President'; 'Lara Deramaix: Strategic Coordinator'; 'IADL: International Academy of Democratic Lawyers: Bureau Members: Jitendra Sharma - India'; 'Sabah Al-Mukhtar - Iraq'; 'Nezar Ali Al-Skef - Syria'; 'Mohammed Bentoumi - Algeria'; 'Ibrahim Essamlali - Egypt'; 'ILAC: Intl Legal Assistance Consortium: Leila Dachraoui: ILAC-Tunisia'; 'CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: TK: Marif Ugurlu Law Firm'; 'IL: Michael Pappé Law Office'; 'IN: Verus'; 'AE: Al Rowaad Advocates & Legal Consultancy'; 'Yemen in Transition'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Hadi & Yemen Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 2011 Nobel Peace Prize

**TO: Pres Abd Rabbuh Mansur Hadi and Yemeni Gov:** via GPC: General People's Congress - Almotamar: office (info@almotamar.net); Chief (chief@almotamar.net); Lawyers Without Borders Hafida Talhaoui: President (talhaoui@ggw.be); Lara Deramaix: Strategic Coordinator (lderamaix@asf.be); IADL: International Academy of Democratic Lawyers: Bureau Members:

Jitendra Sharma - India (jsharma@vsnl.com); Sabah Al-Mukhtar - Iraq (arablaw@btinternet.com); Nezar Ali Al-Skef - Syria (Syrianbar@hotmail.com); Mohammed Bentoumi - Algeria (medbentoumi@gmail.com); Ibrahim Essamlali - Egypt (ALU@LINK.NET); ILAC: Intl Legal Assistance Consortium: Leila Dachraoui: ILAC-Tunisia (leila.dachraoui@ilac.se); CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: TK: Marif Ugurlu Law Firm (info@mariflaw.com); IL: Michael Pappe Law Office (pappe@pappelaw.com); IN: Verus (mumbai@verus.net.in); AE: Al Rowaad Advocates & Legal Consultancy (awf@awfuae.com); Yemen in Transition (al\_sayed633@yahoo.com)  
CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 2011 Tawakkul Karman Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES XI JINPING & CHINESE & TIBET GOV:**  
Tibet: 1989 Tenzin Gyatso 14th Dalai Lama; China: 2010  
Liu Xiaobo

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 4:01 PM

**To:** 'Pres Xi Jinping & Chinese & Tibet Gov: via: Chinese Communist Party'; 'China Embassy - Pretoria'; 'China Embassy in India'; 'China Embassy in Singapore'; 'ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS)'; CN: Jin Mao Partners'; 'STATE CAPITAL GROUP (SCG): China: Martin Hu & Partners'; 'The 14th Dalai Lama: DalaiLama: Office'; 'TibetPost: Ed'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Xi Jinping Chinese & Tibet Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1989 & 2010 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Xi Jinping & Chinese & Tibet Gov:** via: Chinese Communist Party (englishpd@163.com); China Embassy - Pretoria (reception@chinese-embassy.org.za); China Embassy in India (chinaemb\_in@mfa.gov.cn); China Embassy in Singapore (chinaemb\_sg@mfa.gov.cn); ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS): CN: Jin Mao Partners (jmp@jinmaopartners.com); STATE CAPITAL GROUP (SCG): China: Martin Hu & Partners (martin.hu@mhpawyer.com); The 14th Dalai Lama: DalaiLama: Office (ohhdl@dalailama.com); TibetPost: Ed (news@thetibetpost.com)  
CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice**: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute**: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: China: 2010 Liu Xiaobo & Tibet: 1989 Tenzin Gyatso 14th Dalai Lama Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2014 7:06 PM

**To:** 'Pres Xi Jinping & Chinese & Tibet Gov: via: Chinese Communist Party'; 'China Embassy - Pretoria'; 'China Embassy in India'; 'China Embassy in Singapore'; 'ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS): CN: Jin Mao Partners'; 'STATE CAPITAL GROUP (SCG): China: Martin Hu & Partners'; 'The 14th Dalai Lama: DalaiLama: Office'; 'TibetPost: Ed'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Xi Jinping Chinese & Tibet Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1989 & 2010 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres Xi Jinping & Chinese & Tibet Gov:** via: Chinese Communist Party (englishpd@163.com); China Embassy - Pretoria (reception@chinese-embassy.org.za); China Embassy in India (chinaemb\_in@mfa.gov.cn); China Embassy in Singapore (chinaemb\_sg@mfa.gov.cn); ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS): CN: Jin Mao Partners (jmp@jinmaopartners.com); STATE CAPITAL GROUP (SCG): China: Martin Hu & Partners (martin.hu@mhplawyer.com); The 14th Dalai Lama: DalaiLama: Office (ohhdl@dalailama.com); TibetPost: Ed (news@thetibetpost.com)

CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: China: 2010 Liu Xiaobo & Tibet: 1989 Tenzin Gyatso 14th Dalai Lama Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**



---

**PRES. VLADIMIR PUTIN & RUSSIAN GOV:**  
1975 Andrei Dmitrievich Sakharov; 1990 Mikhail  
Sergeyevich Gorbachev

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 4:14 PM

**To:** 'President Vladimir Putin & Russian Gov: via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Russia Amb - Pretoria'; 'Cathedral of Christ Savior: Editor: Leonid Filatev'; 'Pussy Riot'; ~~'Gay Russia'~~; 'Free Voina'; 'Russian Orthodox Church'; 'Pussy Riot Solidarity'; 'Mikhail Khodorkovsky'; 'Voina is Free'; 'Pravo - Legal'; 'ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS): RU: Thomas Brand [Brand and Partner]'; 'RO: Stalfort Legal'; 'ANTITRUST ALLIANCE: CZ: Tomas Schollaert - Pierstone'; 'BG: Peter Petrov - Borislav Boyanov & Co'; 'HU: Peter Lukacs - SBGK'; 'LT: Lina Darulienė - Tark Grunte Sutkiene'; 'CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: RU: Alexandrow & Partners'; ~~'TRANSATLANTIC LAW: Sergei Alimirzoev: Russia & CIS coordinator'~~; 'Russian Patriots: Baev Gennadiy'; 'Green Alliance: Gleb G Fetisov'; 'Russian Patriots: Mikhail Chesalin'; 'Khamovniki district court in Moscow'; 'Moscow City Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Putin & Russia Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1975 & 1990 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: President Vladimir Putin & Russian Gov:** via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); Russia Amb - Pretoria (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); Cathedral of Christ Savior: Editor: Leonid Filatev (f\_leonid@mail.ru); Pussy Riot (pisyria.riot@gmail.com); ~~'Gay Russia (media@gayrussia.eu)'~~; Free Voina (really@free-voina.org); Russian Orthodox Church (info1@patriarchia.ru); Pussy Riot Solidarity (pussriotsolidarity@gmail.com); Mikhail Khodorkovsky (info@khodorkovsky.ru); Voina is Free (voinaisfree@gmail.com); Pravo - Legal (info@pravo.ru); ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS): RU: Thomas Brand [Brand and Partner] (thomas.brand@bbpartners.de); RO: Stalfort Legal (bukarest@stalfort.ro); ANTITRUST ALLIANCE: CZ: Tomas Schollaert - Pierstone (tomas.schollaert@pierstone.com); BG: Peter Petrov - Borislav Boyanov & Co (p.petrov@boyanov.com); HU: Peter Lukacs - SBGK (lukacs@sbgk.hu); LT: Lina Darulienė - Tark Grunte Sutkiene (lina.darulienė@tgslegal.com); CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: RU: Alexandrow & Partners (alexandrow@alexandrow.biz); ~~'TRANSATLANTIC LAW: Sergei Alimirzoev: Russia & CIS coordinator (russia@transatlanticlaw.com)'~~; Russian Patriots: Baev Gennadiy (velros46@mail.ru); Green Alliance: Gleb G Fetisov (info@russian-greens.ru); Russian Patriots: Mikhail Chesalin (chesalin@duma.kaliningrad.org); Khamovniki district court in Moscow (hamovnichesky.msk@sudrf.ru); Moscow City Court (mosgorsud2@gmail.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1975 Andrei Dmitrievich Sakharov; 1990 Mikhail Sergeyevich Gorbachev Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:08 PM

**To:** 'President Vladimir Putin & Russian Gov: via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Russia Amb - Pretoria'; 'Cathedral of Christ Savior: Editor: Leonid Filatev'; 'Pussy Riot'; 'Free Voina'; 'Russian Orthodox Church'; 'Pussy Riot Solidarity'; 'Mikhail Khodorkovsky'; 'Voina is Free'; 'Pravo - Legal'; 'ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS): RU: Thomas Brand [Brand and Partner'; 'RO: Stalfort Legal'; 'ANTITRUST ALLIANCE: CZ: Tomas Schollaert - Pierstone'; 'BG: Peter Petrov - Borislav Boyanov & Co'; 'HU: Peter Lukacsi - SBGK'; 'LT: Lina Darulienė - Tark Grunte Sutkiene'; 'CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: RU: Alexandrow & Partners'; 'Russian Patriots: Baev Gennadiy'; 'Green Alliance: Gleb G Fetisov'; 'Russian Patriots: Mikhail Chesalin'; 'Khamovniki district court in Moscow'; 'Moscow City Court'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** RE: Pres Putin & Russia Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1975 & 1990 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: President Vladimir Putin & Russian Gov:** via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru); Russia Amb - Pretoria (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); Cathedral of Christ Savior: Editor: Leonid Filatev (f\_leonid@mail.ru); Pussy Riot (pisyria.riot@gmail.com); Free Voina (really@free-voina.org); Russian Orthodox Church (info1@patriarchia.ru); Pussy Riot Solidarity (pussriotsolidarity@gmail.com); Mikhail Khodorkovsky (info@khodorkovsky.ru); Voina is Free (voinaisfree@gmail.com); Pravo - Legal (info@pravo.ru); ALLIANCE OF INT BUS LAWYERS (ALLIURIS): RU: Thomas Brand [Brand and Partner] (thomas.brand@bbpartners.de); RO: Stalfort Legal (bukarest@stalfort.ro); ANTITRUST ALLIANCE: CZ: Tomas Schollaert - Pierstone (tomas.schollaert@pierstone.com); BG: Peter Petrov - Borislav Boyanov & Co (p.petrov@boyanov.com); HU: Peter Lukacsi - SBGK (lukacsi@sbgk.hu); LT: Lina Darulienė - Tark Grunte Sutkiene (lina.darulienė@tgslegal.com); CICERO LEAGUE OF INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS: RU: Alexandrow & Partners (alexandrow@alexandrow.biz); Russian Patriots: Baev Gennadiy (velros46@mail.ru); Green Alliance: Gleb G Fetisov (info@russian-greens.ru); Russian Patriots: Mikhail Chesalin (chesalin@duma.kaliningrad.org); Khamovniki district court in Moscow (hamovnichesky.msk@sudrf.ru); Moscow City Court (mosgorsud2@gmail.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1975 Andrei Dmitrievich Sakharov; 1990 Mikhail Sergeyevich Gorbachev Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**PRES. BARACK OBAMA & UNITED STATES GOV:**  
1906 Theodore Roosevelt; 1912 Elihu Root; 1919 Woodrow Wilson; 1925 Charles G Dawes; 1929 Frank B Kellogg; 1931 Jane Adams; 1931 Nicholas Murray Butler; 1945 Cordell Hull; 1946 Emily Greene Balch; 1946 John Raleigh Mott; 1947 American Friends Service Committee; 1950 Ralph Bunche; 1953 George Catlett Marshall; 1962 Linus Carl Pauling; 1964 Martin Luther King Jr; 1970 Norman E Borlaug; 1973 Henry Kissinger; 1985 International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War; 1986 Elie Wiesel; 1997 Jody Williams; 2002 Jimmy Carter; 2007 Al Gore; 2009 Barack Obama

---

**Sent:** Monday, October 13, 2014 4:42 PM

**To:** 'Pres. Obama & US Gov: via President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; '350 CLIMATE: James West'; 'Tim McDonnell'; '~~350 San Francisco~~'; '350 Central Virginia'; '350 Sonoma Co'; '350 Bethlehem'; 'ANTI-WAR: A Ride Till the End'; 'DownwindersatRisk'; 'Backbone Campaign'; 'Maggie Martin'; 'People's Response'; 'Michael McPherson'; 'Shelly Rocket'; 'IVAW: Iram Ali'; '~~United for Peace & Justice~~'; 'ENVIRONMENTAL LAW NETWORK (ELN): Joseph Baird: Partner: Baird Hanson LLP'; 'INTERLAW: Jack Hardin: Vice Chair'; 'INTN'L ALLIANCE OF LAW FIRMS: Wendy F Horn: Executive Director'; 'INTN'L LAWYERS NETWORK: Lindsay Griffiths: Director of Global Relationship Management'; 'INTNL SOCIETY OF PRIMERUS LAW FIRMS: Luis Avina Esq'; 'LA TAX NET: LA TAX NET: Mike Valdes: President'; 'STATE CAPITAL GROUP: David E. Poisson Esq.: Chief Executive Officer'; 'US Supreme Court Justices via: Justice Thomas & Scalia co Eugene Scalia'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

**Subject:** Pres Obama & US Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1906 - 2009 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Pres. Obama & US Gov:** via President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil); 350 CLIMATE: James West (jwest@theclimatedesk.org); Tim McDonnell (tmcdonnell@theclimatedesk.org); ~~350 San Francisco (info@350sf.org)~~; 350 Central Virginia (350cva@gmail.com); 350 Sonoma Co (350sonomacounty@gmail.com); 350 Bethlehem (350Bethlehem@gmail.com); ANTI-WAR: A Ride Till the End (a.ride.till.the.end@gmail.com); DownwindersatRisk (info@downwindersatrisk.org); Backbone Campaign (info@BackboneCampaign.org); Maggie Martin (maggiemartin@ivaw.org); People's Response (info@thepeoplesresponse.org); Michael McPherson (mcphearson@veteransforpeace.org); Shelly Rocket (shelly@veteransforpeace.org); IVAW: Iram Ali (iramali@ivaw.org); ~~United for Peace & Justice (ufpj@gmail.com)~~; ENVIRONMENTAL LAW NETWORK (ELN): Joseph Baird: Partner: Baird Hanson LLP (jhbaird@bhwlaw.com); INTERLAW: Jack Hardin: Vice Chair (jhardin@rh-law.com); INTN'L ALLIANCE OF LAW FIRMS: Wendy F Horn: Executive Director (wendy@ialawfirms.com); INTN'L LAWYERS NETWORK: Lindsay Griffiths: Director of Global Relationship Management

(lindsaygriffiths@iln.com); INTNL SOCIETY OF PRIMERUS LAW FIRMS: Luis Avina Esq (lavina@ccn-law.com.mx); LA TAX NET: LA TAX NET: Mike Valdes: President (mvaldes@lataxnet.net); STATE CAPITAL GROUP: David E. Poisson Esq.: Chief Executive Officer (dpoisson@scglegal.com); US Supreme Court Justices via: Justice Thomas & Scalia co Eugene Scalia (EScalia@gibsondunn.com)

**CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

**CC: Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

**CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

**CC: Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

**CC: Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)

**CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*:** Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1906 Theodore Roosevelt; 1912 Elihu Root; 1919 Woodrow Wilson; 1925 Charles G Dawes; 1929 Frank B Kellogg; 1931 Jane Adams; 1931 Nicholas Murray Butler; 1945 Cordell Hull; 1946 Emily Greene Balch; 1946 John Raleigh Mott; 1947 American Friends Service Committee; 1950 Ralph Bunche; 1953 George Catlett Marshall; 1962 Linus Carl Pauling; 1964 Martin Luther King Jr; 1970 Norman E Borlaug; 1973 Henry Kissinger; 1985 International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War; 1986 Elie Wiesel; 1997 Jody Williams; 2002 Jimmy Carter; 2007 Al Gore; 2009 Barack Obama Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---

**Sent:** Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:08 PM

**To:** 'Vice President Biden & US Gov: via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; '350 CLIMATE: James West'; 'Tim McDonnell'; '350 Central Virginia'; '350 Sonoma Co'; '350 Bethlehem'; 'ANTI-WAR: A Ride Till the End'; 'DownwindersatRisk'; 'Backbone Campaign'; 'Maggie Martin'; 'People's Response'; 'Michael McPherson'; 'Shelly Rocket'; 'IVAW: Iram Ali'; 'ENVIRONMENTAL LAW NETWORK (ELN): Joseph Baird: Partner: Baird Hanson LLP'; 'INTERLAW: Jack Hardin: Vice Chair'; 'INTN'L ALLIANCE OF LAW FIRMS: Wendy F Horn: Executive Director'; 'INTN'L LAWYERS NETWORK: Lindsay Griffiths: Director of Global Relationship Management'; 'INTNL SOCIETY OF PRIMERUS LAW FIRMS: Luis Avina Esq'; 'LA TAX NET: LA TAX NET: Mike Valdes: President'; 'STATE CAPITAL GROUP: David E. Poisson Esq.: Chief Executive Officer'; 'US Supreme Court Justices via: Justice Thomas & Scalia co Eugene Scalia'

**Cc:** 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'

**Subject:** RE: VP Biden & US Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1906 - 2009 Nobel Peace Prizes

**TO: Vice President Biden & US Gov:** via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil); 350 CLIMATE: James West (jwest@theclimatedesk.org); Tim McDonnell (tmcdonnell@theclimatedesk.org); 350 Central Virginia (350cva@gmail.com); 350 Sonoma Co (350sonomacounty@gmail.com); 350 Bethlehem (350Bethlehem@gmail.com); ANTI-WAR: A Ride Till the End (a.ride.till.the.end@gmail.com); DownwindersatRisk (info@downwindersatrisk.org); Backbone Campaign (info@BackboneCampaign.org); Maggie Martin (maggiemartin@ivaw.org); People's Response (info@thepeoplesresponse.org); Michael

McPherson (mcphearson@veteransforpeace.org); Shelly Rocket (shelly@veteransforpeace.org); IVAW: Iram Ali (iramali@ivaw.org); ENVIRONMENTAL LAW NETWORK (ELN): Joseph Baird: Partner: Baird Hanson LLP (jhbaird@bhwlaw.com); INTERLAW: Jack Hardin: Vice Chair (jhardin@rh-law.com); INTN'L ALLIANCE OF LAW FIRMS: Wendy F Horn: Executive Director (wendy@ialawfirms.com); INTN'L LAWYERS NETWORK: Lindsay Griffiths: Director of Global Relationship Management (lindsaygriffiths@iln.com); INTNL SOCIETY OF PRIMERUS LAW FIRMS: Luis Avina Esq (lavina@ccn-law.com.mx); LA TAX NET: LA TAX NET: Mike Valdes: President (mvaldes@lataxnet.net); STATE CAPITAL GROUP: David E. Poisson Esq.: Chief Executive Officer (dpoisson@scglegal.com); US Supreme Court Justices via: Justice Thomas & Scalia co Eugene Scalia (EScalia@gibsondunn.com)  
CC: **Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office:** Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)  
CC: **Int'l Court of Justice:** President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)  
CC: **United Nations Rule of Law Unit** (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);  
CC: **Nobel Institute:** Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)  
CC: **Swiss Federal Council** (info@bk.admin.ch)  
CC: **GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers\***: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press\_office@prpress.gov.ru)

**RE: Legal Notice: 1906 Theodore Roosevelt; 1912 Elihu Root; 1919 Woodrow Wilson; 1925 Charles G Dawes; 1929 Frank B Kellogg; 1931 Jane Adams; 1931 Nicholas Murray Butler; 1945 Cordell Hull; 1946 Emily Greene Balch; 1946 John Raleigh Mott; 1947 American Friends Service Committee; 1950 Ralph Bunche; 1953 George Catlett Marshall; 1962 Linus Carl Pauling; 1964 Martin Luther King Jr; 1970 Norman E Borlaug; 1973 Henry Kissinger; 1985 International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War; 1986 Elie Wiesel; 1997 Jody Williams; 2002 Jimmy Carter; 2007 Al Gore; 2009 Barack Obama Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.**

---